SC AGROTECH LIMITED

CIN NO:L01122DL1990PLC042207

ADD: RZ-1484/28 GROUND FLOOR TUGHLAKABD EXTN NEW DELHI-110019
EMAIL ID SHEEL102@GMAIL.IN WEBSITE: WWW.SCAGROTECH.IN

Date: 06.09.2024

To,

Corporate Relations Department
BSE Ltd.

1% Floor New Trading Ring

P.J Tower, Dalal Street
Mumbai-400001

Scrip Code: 526081

Subject: Submission of Annual Report together with the Notice of 34™ Annual General meeting of the company for
the financial year 2023-24
Ref: Compliance under Regulation 30 and 34 of the SEBI (LODR) 2015, Listing Regulations.

Dear Sir/ Madam

Pursuant to Regulation 30 read with Para A of Part - A of Schedule — III & Regulation 34 of SEBI (LODR) 2015 we attach
herewith the Annual report for the Financial year 2023-24 of the company together with the Notice of 34th Annual General
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NOTICE

Notice is herely given that the 34" Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Members of MiS 5C AGROTECH LIMITED will be
held on Monday 30% day of September, 2024, at 11:00 AM through video conferencing /other visual Audio-visual means
(VC/OAVM) facility to fransact the following business: The venue of the AGM shall be deemed to be the Registered Office of
the Company.

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

Ir
To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statement of the Conpary for the Financial Year Ended as on 31 March 2024 with reporis of
the Directors and Auditors thereon.

To appoint the Stamitory Auditors of the Company, and to fix their remuneration and in this regard, members are requested to consider, and if
thought fit, to pass with or withour medification(s) the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

‘RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 139, 142 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any stamitery modification(s) or reenactment(s) thereof, for the fime being in force), M.
V358 & dssociates Chartered Accountants (FRN ne.121356W), be and is hereby appointed as Stamtory Auditors of the Company for a term of 3
(Fivel consecutive years from the conclusion of this Armual General Meeting 6ill the conclusion of the Twenty fourth Armual General Meeting of the
company to be held in the calendar year 2029, at such vemuneration as shall be fixed by the Board of Directors of the Conpany.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS

To seek Approval under Section 180(1){a) of the Companies Act, 2013, to sell, lease or otherwise dispose of the whole or
substantially the undertaking (s) ef the Company.

To consider, and if thought fit to pass, with or without modification, the following resolution as a Special Resolution

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 180(1)(a) and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
fincludimg any amendment or re-enactment made therveof, the provisions of the articles of association of the company , the
provisions of SEBI{LODR) and such other approvals, consent and permission fiom the appropriate authorifies and subject to
the approval of shareholders in Annual general meeting, consent of the Company be and is hereby accorded to Board of
Directors (heremafter called “the Board” which term shall be deemed to include any Committee theveof, which the Board mey
have constituted or hereinafier constitute to exercise its powers including the powers conferved by this resolution and with the
power to delegate such authority to any person or persons) to sell, lease or otherwise dispose off the portion of the land. Board
of Directors of the Company be and is hereby severally authorized to take all necessary steps for giving effect to the aforesaid
resolution subject to the approval of shareholders.

To consider and approve, with or without modification, tlhe Related Party Transactions, the following resolution as Special
Resolution.

“RESOLVED THAT ‘pursuant to the provisions of Section 188 and any other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and of the Rules made thereunder (including any statutory modifications, or re-enaciment thereof for the time being in forcel,
the approval of the members of the Company be and is heveby given to the Board of Directors of the Company to enter into
contracts and/or agreements with Related Parties (as per details mentioned in the Statement annexed to the notice) for availing
andior rendering of any services for the fimancial year 2023-2024, provided that the said contract(s)/
arrangement(s)/transaction(s) so carried out shall be at arm’ length basis and in the ordinary couise of business of the
Compan).

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorised to delegate all or any of the powers conferred
on it by or under this resolution to anwy Committee of Directors of the Company and further authorised to determine the actual
sumis to be involved in the proposed transactions and the terms & conditions related thereto and all other matters arising out of
or incidental to the proposed transactions and to do all acts and take such steps as may be considered necessary or expedient to
give effect to the aforesaid resolition.”

Regularization and Appointment My. Ravi Yashwant Bhai Patel (Din: 08819521), as Whole Time Director of the Company
and if theught fit, te pass with or without modification(s), the following Resolution(s) as a Ordinary Resolution:

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 152, 161, 196 and any other applicable provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013, and any rules made there under, Mr Ravi Yashwant Bhai Patel (DIN: 08819321), who was appointed as an
Additional Director of the Company by the Board of Directors in the Board Meeting held on 29.06.2024 to hold office up to the
date of this Annual General meeting be and is hereby elected and appointed as Whole time Director of the Company”.




~a

Regularization and Appointment of Additional Director Mr. Karan Ashok bhai Bhadra (Din: 08819522), as Independent
Director of the Comparny and if thought fit, te pass with or without medification(s), the following Resolution(s) as a Ordinary
Resolution.

“RESOLVED THAT puisuant ta the provisions af Sections 149, 132 read with Schedule IV and all ether applicable provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Appomiment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014
(including any statitory modification(s) or re-enactment theveof for the time being in force), Ms. Karvan Ashok bhai Bhadra
(DIN - 08819522), who was appointed as an Additional (Independent) Divector by the Board of Divectors of the Company i the
meeting held on 29062024, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Divector of the Company, not liable to retirve by
rotation and to hold office for 5 (Five) consecutive years.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director or the Kev Manageiial Personnel of the Company be and are heveby severally
authorized to do all such acts, deeds or things as may be necessary in order to comply with the formalities relating to the
appointment of directors, including, without limitation, filing of forms required to be filed with the Registrar of Companies in
connection thereto "

Regularization of Miss. Varsha Rani as Director and to consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without moedification(s),
the follovwing Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 132, 161 and any other applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
2013, and any rules made there under, Miss Varsha Rani (DIN: 1060733 7), who was appoimted as an Additional Director of the
Company by the Board of Directors in the Board Meeting held on 30.04 2024 to hold office up to the date of this Annual
General meeting be and is heveby elected and appointed as Divector of the Company ™

Regularization and Appointment Mr. Varun Shakaya (Din: 10631149), as Managing Director of the Company and if thaught
[it, to pass with or without medification(s), the following Resolution(s) as a Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of Sections 196, 197 and 203 read with Schedule V and all other
applicable provisions of the Companies Aet, 2013 and the Companies (Appomment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or reenactment therveof for the time being in force) and other
applicable provisions and in accordance with the previsions of Articles of Association of the Company and shareholders’
approval is hereby accorded for appointment of My, Parun Shakaya (DIN: 10681149), as Managing Director of the Company
Sfor a period of five years, w.ef 20.08.2024 wntil 28.08.2029 on the terms and conditions and remuneration as decided by the
Board of Directors of the company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the Board of Directors of the Company is
authorized to alter and varv the terms and conditions of the appointment and / or remuneration of Mr. Varun Shakave within the
limits specified under Section 197, read with Schedule Vito the Companies Aet, 2013 or any statutory modification(s) or re-
enactment thereof

Regularization and Appointment of Additional Director My. Nandan kumar Mishra (Din: 10681136), as Independent
Director of the Company and if thought fit, to pass with or without medification(s), the following Resolution(s) as a
Ordinary Resolution.

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 132 read with Schedile IV and all other applicable provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 3 of the Compamies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the fime being in force), Mr. Nandan kumar Mishra
(Din:10681136) who was appointed as an Additional (Indepen dent) Divector by the Board of Directors of the Compaiy, be and
is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the Compaiy, not Hable to retire by rotation and to hold office for 5 (Five)
consectiive Vears.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director or the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company be and are heveby severally
authorized to do all such acts, deeds or things as may be necessary in order to comply with the formalities relating to the
appointment of directors, including, without limitation, filing of forms required to be filed with the Registrar of Companies in
connection thereto "

REGISTERED OFFICE: By Order and on behalf of the Board of Directors
RZ-1484/28,GF FORSC AGROTECH LTD.
Tughalakabad Ext.

NewDelhi-110019 Sd~

Date: 29.08.2024 VITAY KEUMAR JOTANT

(COMPANY SECRETARY)
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NOTES:

An Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act’) which sets out details relating to special
business to be transacted at the Annual General Meeting (AGM or Meeting) is annexed hereto.

Pursuant to requirements of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2013 in rélation to corporate governance and the applicable Secretarial Standards, the information requived to be provided in case of
appointment/ re-appointment of Direcior, is sef out at the Annexure I to this Notice.

Pursuant to General Circulars No.14/2020 dated April 8, 2020, No 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, No. 20/2020 dated May 5, 2020, No.
02/2021 dated January 13, 2021, No. 21/2021 dated December 14, 2021, No. 2/2022 dated May 5, 2022 and No. 10/2022 dated
December 28, 2022 issued by the Ministrv of Coiporate Affans (collectively referved to as "MCA Cireulars’), the Company is
convening the 33rd Anmual General Meeting (AGM) through Video Conferencing (VC)/Other Audio Visual Means (OA VM), without
the pinysical presence of the Members at a common venue General Circular No. 20/2020 dated 5th May, 2020, MCA General Circular
Ne. 22/2020 dated 15th June, 2020 and MCA General Circular No. 02/2021 dated 13th January 2021 (hereinafter veferrved to as MCA
Circulars)and in compliance with the provisions af the Companies Act, 2013 (“det”) and also SEBI circulars dated 12th May, 2020
and 15th Jamiary 2021(hereinafter referred to as SEBI Circularsjand SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2013, The deemed vemuie for the 33rd AGM shall be the Registered Office of the Company. Ammual Report will not be sent
in plysical form.

Further, Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI), vide its Circulars dated May 12, 2020, January 15, 2021, May 13, 2022 and
January 3, 2023 (SEBI Circulars) and other applicable circulars issued in this regard, have provided relaxations from compliance
with certain provisions of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 20135 (Listing Regulations).

In compliance with the applicable provisions of the Compantes Aet, 2013 fthe Aet), the Listing Regulations and MCA Cirawlars, the
34" AGM of the Company is being held through VC/OAVM on Monday ,30th September, 2024 at 11:00 A M (IST). The proceedings
of the AGM will be deemed to be conducted at the Registered Office of the Company which shall be the deemed venue of the AGM.

This AGM is being convened in compliance with applicable provisions of the Act and the rules made thereunder; provisions of the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguivements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing
Regulations”); the provisions of General Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 8, 2020, General Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13,
2020; General Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 5, 2020 and General Circular no. 2002021 dated December 08, 2021 and General
Circular No. 3/2022 dated May 03, 2022 issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs issued by the MCA fcollectively referred to as “MCA
Circulars ™), and SEBI Circular dated May 13, 2022, ref SEBIHO/CFD/CMD2/CIR/P/2022/62.

Pursuant to Section 113 of the Act, representatives of Corporate Members may be appointed for the pritpose of voting through remote
e-voting or for paiticipation and voting in the Meefing to be conducted through VC/ OAVM.

Corporate Members intending to attend the Meeting through their authorized representatives are requested to send a Certified True
Copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attormey (PDF/JPG Format), if any, authorizing its representative to attend and vote on
their behaif at the Meeting. The said Resolution/duthorization shall be sent to the Company by email through its registered email
address i.e sheell02@gmail.com.

In compliance with the aforesaid MCA Circulars and SEBI Circular, Notice of the Meeting along with the Anmual Report for FY 2023-
24 is being sent only through electronic mode to those Members whose email addresses are registered with the Compamy/Depositories.
Members may note that the Notice and Annual Report for FY 2023-24 will also be available on the website of the Companny,
www.scagrotech.in , website of the Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com.

Members can raise guestions during the meeting or in advance ar sheel102{@gmail.com. However it is requested to raise the queries
precisely and in short at the time of meeting to enable to answer the same.

In case of joint holders, the Member whose name appears as the first holder in the order of names as per the Register of Members of
the Company will be entitled to vote at the AGM

Members attending the AGM through VC'OAVM shall be counted for the puipose of reckoming the quorum under Section 103 of the
Acet. Since physical attendance of Members has been dispensed with, the facility for appointment of proxies by the Members will not be
mvailable for the AGM and hence the Proxy Foirm and Attendance Slip are not annexed to this Notice. Likewise, the Route Map is also
not annexed with this Notice.

Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and the Explanatory Statement, Registers and all other documents will be
available for inspection in electronic mode. Members can inspect the same by sending an email to the Company at
sheell 02(@ gmail.com

Notice is also given under Section 91 of the Act read with Regulation 42 of Listing Regulations, that the Register of Members and the
Share Transfer Book of the Company will remain closed from 217 September 2024 ta 30™ September 2024  (both days inclhisive).




13,  Members are reguested fo infimate changes, if any, periaining to their name, postal address, telgphone’ mobile numbers, Permanent Account
Number (PAN), mandares, nominations, power of aftomey, to their Depository Participants (DFs) in case the shares are held by them in
dematerialized form and to the Regisirar and Shave Transfer Agents of the Company 1.e. Link Infime India Private Limited (“Link Inime”) in
case the shares gre held by them in physical form.

14. The Company has designated an exclusive e-mail id called sheel102{@gmail com to vedress Members ' complaints/ grievances. In case
you heave any quertes/ complamts or grievances, then please write to us at sheell 02(@ gmail_com.

15. Members seeking any information/desirous of asking any guestions at the Meeting with regard to the accounis or any matter fo be
placed ar the Meeting are reguested to send email to the Company at sheel 102 (@gmail.com at least 7 days before the Meeting. The
same will be replied by the Company suitably.

16. Process for registration of email id for obtaining Annual Report and User ID/password for e-voting and updating of bank account
mandates is annexed to this Notice.

17. Members holding shares in the dematerialized mode are requested to intimate all changes with respect to their bank details, ECS
mandate, nomination, power of attorney, change of address, change in name, etc., to their Depository Participant (DE). These changes
will be automatically reflected in the Company’s records, which will help the Company to provide efficient and better service to the
Members. Members holding shares in physical form are reguested to infimate the changes to the Registrar & Share Transfer Agents of
the Company (RTA) at its following address

Ms Skyline Financial Services Pvt. Ltd

Address at D-1534, Okhla Phase 1, NewDelhi-110020
Contact - 011-40450193-97 & 011-26812682-83
Email id: admin@skylinerta.com

18.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent Account Number (BAN) by every participant
in securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit the PAN to their DPs with whom they
are maintaining their demat accounts and members holding shaves in plysical form to the Company /RTA.

REGISTERED OFFICE: By Order and on behalf of the Board of Directors
RZ-1484/28,GF FOR SC AGROTECH LTD.
Tughalakabad Ext.
NewDelhi-110019 Sd~
Date: 29.08.2024 FITAYEUMAR JOTANT

(COMPANY SECRETARY)
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23.

IMPORTANT & URGENT
FOR YOUR IMMEDIATE ACTION

Dear Shareholder(s)
Compuls ory Dematerialization of shares of lis ted company:

SEBI vide its Circular No. SEBI/LAD-NRO/GN:2018/24 dated Sth June, 2018, amended Regulation 40 of Listing Regulations pursuant o which from Ist April,
2019, omwards securities can be trangferred only in dematerialized form. However, it is clarified that, members can continue holding shares in physical form.
Transfer of securities in demat form will facilitate convenience and ensure safety of transactions for investors.

Members holding shores in physical form ore requested to convert their hoiding(s) to demateriolized form to eliminate all ris ks ossocigted with physical shares
Mandatory update of PAN and Bank details:

Pursuant to SEBI Circwlar SEBI/HOMIRSD/'DOP] /CIR/P/2018/7 3 dated 20th April, 2018, shareholders holding shares in physical form whose folio do not have/
have incomplete details with respect to PAN and bank particulars are mandatorily required to furnish the PAN and bank account derails to the Compamy’ Registrar
& Transfer Agent (RTA) for registration under their folio.

UPDATION OF PAN, KYC, NOMINATION AND BANK DETAILS ETC.

Your attention is drawn to the SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HOMIRSDMIRSD-PoD-1/P/CIR2023:37 dated 16th March, 2023, wherein it has been decided by the
SEEB] to mandatorily update the PAN, KXC, Nomination detatls, Bank details, contact details and Specimen Signature of all sharveholders holding shaves in physical
Jorm and compulsery nking of PAN with dadhar No. by all shareholders.

In the said eircular, SEBI has also stipulated that ifthe shareholders holding shaves in physical mode do not update the FAN, KYC and Nomination details or these
details are not made available to the Company/their Registrar and Share Transfer Agents (RIA} by 30th Seprember, 2024, then such folios shall be frozen by RTA
on or after Ist October, 2024 (or any other date as may be notified) as per the divective issued by SEBI Also, the folios m which PAN is not linked to Aadhaar or
amny other date as may be specified by the Ceniral Board of Dirvect Taxes will also be frocen by the RTA

FPlease further note that w.r.t. securities in the frozen folios —

Any service request will be entertained by the RTA only upen regisiration / updation of PAN, KYC and Nomination details

*Howenver the frozen folios shall be efigible for any payment including dividend, interest or redempiion payment bt onfy through electrenic mode upon complving
with the reguirements stated herem (or as per other directive of SEBI)

»The firozen folios shall be referred by RTA / Company to the administering authority imder the Benami Transactions (Prohibitions} Act, 1988 and / or Prevention
of Money Laindermg Aet, 2002, if they continue to remamn frozen as on December 31, 2023

Therefore, you are requested to comply with the following procedure to aveid any freezing of folios: -

1. Update the valid PAN, KYC in Form ISR-1 and Neminations details in Form SH-13 with RTA latest by 30™ September, 2024. Form ISR-1 and Form SH-13 is
available on the websire of the Company and RTA

2 Ifvou want ro register / updare the signanwre in the Company/RTA records, then submir Form I3R-2 duly verified by your Bank. Form I3R-2 is available on the
website af the Company and RTA

3. In case you do not wish to nominate amy person with whom shall vest, all the rights in respect of such shares in the event of veur death, you shall file
‘Declaration te Opt-out” in Form ISR-3 with our RTA. Form ISR- 3 is available on the website of the Company and RTA.

4 Ifyen want to change/cancel the extsting nominarion, then mbmit (a} Form SH-14 for change in the nommation details; (b} Form SH-14 and Declaration te Gpt-
ot in Ferm ISR-3 for camcellation of existing nommatien. Copies of Form SH-14 & Form ISR-3 are available on the website of the Company and RTA.

J. Submit Bank Account details (Name of Bankwith Branch address, account number, IFS Code) to our RTA.

6 Submit Contact Details i e, Posial addaress with PIN. Maobile Number and Email Address to our RTA {Yonu

are requested to kindly update your Emarl Id and Mobile No. with our RTA for records as well as for receiving

communication by electronic means.)

* Al forms menfioned above and other relevant mformation are also available on the website of the compeany fwww.scagrotechm/ and www.shylinerta.com).

The Company has alveady sent the draft lerer in which all Forms for UPDATION OF PAN E¥C, NOMINATION AND BANK DETAILS ETC. detail mentioned
Please submit these duly filled forms to owr RIA1.e. SKYLINE FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

All sharehalders, who have nor yet dematerialized their shaves, are also advized to get their shaves converted into demar [ electronic form.

Pursuant to Section 721 of the Companies Aet, 2013, members helding shares m pinsical form may file nomination in the prescribed Form SH-13 and jfor
cancallation /variation in nemination in the preseribed Form SH-14 with the Company s RTA In respect of shares held in electronic / demat form, the nomination
Jform may be filed with the respective Depository Participant.

Pursuant to the reguirement of Regulation 36 of the Secuwrities and Evchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and D¥sclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
is provided in the Annual report.

In case of jomt holders attending the AGM, onky such joint holder who iz higher in the order of names will be entitled to vote

To support the 'Green Inifiarive ', Members whe have not vet registered their email addresses are reguested fo register the same with their Depository Participant
in case the shares are held by them in electromic form and with Company's RTA in case the shares ave held by them in physical form. This may be considered as an
advance epportunity to the members to register their e-mail address and changes therein as reguired wnder Rule 18 of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Riles, 2014, as amended from time io time.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandared the submission of Permanent dccount Number (PAN) by every participant in the Securities
Market. Members holding shares in electronic form are therefore, reguested to submit the PAN te their Depository Parficipants with whem they are maintaining
their demat accounts. Members holding the shares in physical form can submit their PAN detarls to the Company/'RTA, M5 Skyline Financial Services Pt Led
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ii)

Address ar D-1534, Okhla Phase I, NewDelhi-110020 Contact : 01 1-40450193-97 & 011-26812682-83 Email id: admin@skylinerta.com.

The voring rights of shareholders shall be in proportion te their sharves of the paid-up eguity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date i.e. Friday
Seprember 20, 2024. Members are eligible to cast vore only if they are holding shares as on that date and a person who s not @ member as on the cur-aff date
should treat this notice for information purposes onfy.

Process for those shareholders whese email addresses are not registered with the depositories for obtaining login credentials for e-voting for the resolutions
proposed in this notice.

a) For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of shareholder, scammed copy of the share certificate (front and back),
PAN (self-attested scamned copy of PAN card), AADHAR  (self-attested scanned «copy of Aadbar Card) by emal to
sheell02@gmail comSirenr@skylinerta. com(RTA email id).

b)  For Demat shareholders -, Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective Depository Participant (DF).

c) For Individual Demat shareholders — Plense update your email id & mobile ne. with your respective Depositery Participant (DP) which is meandatory
while e-Voring & joiming virtnal meetings through Depository

INFORMATION AND OTHER INSTRUCTIONS RELATING TO E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER:

a} Pursuant to the previsions of Section 108 ef the Companies Aet, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Adminisiration) Rules, 2014 fas
amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2013 (a5 amended | and MCA Cireulars dated April 08, 2020,
April 13, 2020, May 03, 2020 and Jaruary 13, 2021 the Company is providing facility of remote e-vofing to its Members in respect of the business set out in the
Noiice to be transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, the Company has entered into an agreement with Cenfral Depository Sevices (India} Limited (CDSL} for
Jacilitating voting through electronic means, as the authorized e-Voiing s agency. The facility of casting votes by a member using remote e-voting as well as the e-
voting system on the date of the AGMwill be provided by CDSL

b). Voring rights shall be reckoned on the paid-up valie of shaves registered in the name of the member / beneficial ovwner (in case of electronic shareholding) as

on the ent-gff date i.e 20" Sep 2024

c}. The Board of Directors of the Company has appointed M:s Gulista & Associates Company Secretaries, CS Gufista  as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the remote

E-Voting process and poll at the Anmial General Meeting in a fair and transparent manner and he has communicated his willingness to be appointed and will be

avarlable for the same prp ose.

d) The Results declared aleng with the report of the Scrufinizer shall be placed on the website of the Compary and on the website of CDSL after the
declararion of result by the Chairman or a person autherized by him in writing. The results shall also be communicated to the Sreck Exchange viz. BSE
Limtted

C) The instructions for members for remote e-voting are as under:

The remote e-voting period beginus on at on Tuesday, the 24™ September, 2024 10.00 a.m.and ends Sunday the 29th September, 2024 at
5:00 p.m. on. During this period shareholders of the Company, helding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on
the cut-off date i.e. 20™ Sep 2024 may cast their vote electronically (i.e. by remote e-voting). The remote e-voting module shall be
disabled by CDSL for voting thereafier. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the Member, the Member shall not be allowed to change
it subsequently or cast the vote agaii.

Pursuant to SEBI Cirenlar dated December 8, 2020 on e-Voting facility previded by Listed Companies, Individua! Members holding seartties in demat mode are
allowed to vote through their demar aceount mantamed with Deposttories and Depositary Participants. Meambers are advised to update their melle number and
email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Vonng facility. In order to ncrease the gfficiency of the voting process, all the Demnat account halders, by
wayefa single login cradential, through their Demat accounts/ websites of Depositaries’ Depasitory Participants, able to cast their vore without having to register
again with the e-voting service providers (ESFs), therely, not only facilitating seamless anthentication but also enhancing ease and convenience gf participating
in e-vofing precess. Purswant to said SEBI Cireular, login methed for e-Voting and joinmg virtual meetings for Individual Members holdmg securities in Demat
mode 15 given below:

Types of members Logn Method

Individual Shorehoiders i) Users of who have opted for COSL's Fosi / Fosiest focility, can login through their
Haolding securities in Demat mode existing user id and possword Option will be made owailable to reach e-Voting
with COSL poge withaut any further authentiation. The URLs far users to login to Fasi /

Easisst arehttps;fweb cdslindiacom/myeasihomeliogin or www cdslindia.com
and dick on Login icon and sefect New System Myeasi .

2] After successful ogin the Easi / Eosiest user will be able ta see the e-Voting Menu.
On dicking the e-vating menu, the user will be able to see his/her holdings afong
with links of the respective e-Vating service provider e CDSL/NSDL/as per
infarmation provided by [ssuer / Company. Additionally, we are providing fnks to
e-Voting Service Pronaders, so that the user con visit the e-Vioting serice providers’
site directiy

3) If the user s not registered for Fosi/Eogest, aption to register is ovailable at
https://web.caslindio_com/myeas /Registration /FasiRegistration.

4 Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Vioting page by providing Demat
Account Number and PAN Na_ from a link in wuww.cdslindio com home page. The
systern will authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as
recorded in the Demaot Account. After successful authentootion, user will be
prowded [finks for the respective ESF where the e-Voting & in progress during or
before the AGM.

Individual Shoreholders holding securities in dematmode with NSDL a) if you are giready registered for NSDL IDeAS focility, please wisit the esendces website of NSOL
Open web browser by typing the following URL: htips;//eservicesnsdl.com either on o Personal
Computer or on a mabile. Onge the home poge of e-Services i lounched, dick an the “Benefigal
Owner” icon under *Login® which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section. A new screen will open. You will
haove to enter your Lser ID and Possword After successful authenticotion, you will be able to see -
Vating services. Ciick an “Access to e-Voting” unger e-\Vioting services and you will be able to see e-
Vaoting page. ik on compony name or e-Voting seryce provider name and pou wil be re-girected
to e-Voting service provider website for costing pour wote during the remate e-Vioting period ar
Jaining wrtual meeting & wating duning the mesting

b) if the user iz not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register = awsilable at
https://eservices nsdl.com.  Select  “Register Online  for  IDeAS  “Portal or  dick  at
c) Visit the e-Vioting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL
https:/fwww.evating nedi com,/ sither an o Persanal Computer or on a mobie. Once the home page




of e-Voting system s Jounched, click aon the jcon “login® which & ouwgiloble under
‘Sharehalder/Member' section. A new screen will apen You wall have to enter your User ID' (ie. your
sixteen digit demat account number hold with NSDL), Possword/OTP and o Verificotion Code os
shown an the screen. After successful authentication, you will be redirected ta NSDL Depasitory site
wherein wou can see e-Voting page Cick an company name ar e-Vioting service provider name and
you will be redirected to e-Voting serwce provider website for casting pour vote during the remote e-
Waoting perod or joining wrtual meeting & vating during the meeting

Individual Shareholders [holding securities in demat mode] login through their You con alka login usng the login credentiols af pour demat account through pour Depositony
Depositary Partidpant Participant registered with NSOL/COSL for e-Viating fadiity. After successful login, you will be abls to
see e-Vioting option. Once you dick on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL
Depositary site gfter successful outhentication, wherein wu can see e-Voting feature. Click on
company name or e-Voong seruce provider name and you will be redirected to e-Voting service
provider's webste for costing pour vate during the remate e-Vating period or joining wrtual meeting

& voting during the meeting.

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID and Forget Password option
avoilable at above mentioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to login through
Depository i.e, CDSL and NSDL.

Login type Helpdesk details

Individual Shareholders holding securities in Demat made with COSL Members facing any technical issue in login con contact CDSL helpdesk by
sending a request ot helpdesk evoting @cdslindio.com or contact ot 022-
23058738 and 22-23058542-43_

Individua! Shareholders holding securities in Demat mode with NSDL Nembers facing any technical issue in login con

contact NSDU helpdesk by sending a request ot
evoting@nsdi co.in or call ot toll free no.: 1800
1020 990 ond 1800 22 44 30

Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than individual shareholders & physical shareholders.
The shareholders should Tog om to the e-voring website www.evoringindia.com.
Click on Shareholders /Members
Now Enter your UserID
a.For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary,
b.For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,
c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company.
fit) Nextenter the Image Verification as displaved and Click on Login.
{iti}  Ifvou are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia com and voted on an earlier voting of any company,
then your existing password is to be used
(v} Ifveu are a first time user follow the steps given below:
For Shareholders holding shares in Demat Form other than individual and Physical Form

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numenc PAN 1ssued by Income Tax Department (Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as
physical shareholders)
. Members who have not updated therr PAN wath the Company/Deposttory Participant are requested to use the first
two letters of thewr name and the & digats of the sequence number i the PAN field.
. Incasethesequencenumberislessthan 8digitsentertheapplicablenumberofl "sbeforethe
mumber after the first two characters of the name m CAPITAL letters. e g If your name 15 Ramesh Eumar with
sequence number 1 then enter RAO0000001 1n the PAN field.

DOB [Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account or in the company records for the said demat account or folio in
dd‘mmyyyy format.
v) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT" tab.
vi} Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen. However, shareholders holding shares in demat form will

now reach Password Creafion menu wherein they are reguired to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field Kindh note that this
password 15 to be also nsed by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other comparny on which they are efigible to vote, provided that company opts jor
e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongh recommended not to share your passwoerd with amv other person and take utmost care to feep your password

confidential

vii) For."ihar'gfw Iders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the resolutions contained in this Nofice

viii} Click on the EVSN for the relevant < Comparny Name> on which you choose to vote.

x} On the voting page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPITON™ and against the same the option “YES/NO" for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired.
The option YES implies that you assent to the Resohution and option NO inplies that you dissent to the Resolution.

x) Click on the “"RESOLUIIONS FILE LINK " if you wish to view the enfire Resolution defails.

After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on "SUBMIT”. A confirmation box will be displayed. If vou wish to confirm vour vote, click on
"OK", else to change your vote, clickon “"CANCEL " and accordingly modifi veur vote.

xi} Once you “CONFIRM" your vote on the resclution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

xii) You can also take a print of the votes cast by clickmg on “Chelk here to print” option on the Voting page.

xiii) If a demat account holder has forgotten the logm password, then Enter the User ID and the mmage verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the
details as prompted by the system.

xiv} Facility for Non — Indridual Shareholders and Custodians —Remote Voting

. Non-Individual shareholders (1e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc) and Custodians are requred to log on fo
www.evotngindia com and register themselves i the “Corporates™ module.
. A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to

. After recerving the login details a Comphiance User should be created using the adoun login and password. The Compliance
User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.




Lo

10.

. The list of accounts linked 10 the logm should be mailed to helpdesk evoting@ecdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts
they would be able to cast their vote.

. A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour of the Custodian, if
any, should be uploaded 1 PDF fommat in the system for the scrutimzer to verify the same.

Alternatively Non Indnidual shareholders are required to send the relevant Board Resolution’ Authomity letter etc. together with
attested specimen signature of the duly authonzed signatory who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutimzer and to the Company at the
email address viz sheell 02(@ gmail.com if they have voted from mdividual tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL e- voting system for
the scrutinizer to venfy the same.

REGISTERED OFFICE: By Order and on behalf of the Board of Directors
RZ-1484/28,GF FORSC AGROTECHLTD.
Tughalakabad Ext.
NewDelhi-110019 Sd~
Date: 29.08.2024 VITAYEUMAR JOTANT
(COMPANY SECRETARY)

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHARFHOLDERS ATTENDING THE AGM/EGM THROUGH VC/OAVM
& E-VOTING DURING MEETING ARFE AS UNDER:

The procedure for attending meeting & e-Voting on the day of the AGM/EGM is same as the instructions mentioned above for
Remote e-voting.

The link for VC/OAVM to attend meeting will be available where the EVSN of Company will bedisplayed after successful login as per
the instructions mentioned above for Remote e-voting.

Shareholders who have voted through Remote, e-member will be eligible to attend the meeting. However, they will not be eligible to

vote af the AGM/EGM

Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops / IPads for better experience.

Further shareholders will be required to allow Camera and use Intermet with a good speed toaveid any disturbance during
the meeting.

Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop comnecting via Mobile Hotspot may
experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN
Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask questions during the meefing may register themselves as a speaker by
sending their request in advance at least 8 days prior to meeting i.e. by 21 September 2024 mentioning their name, demat account
number/folio mimber, email id, mobile mumber at (compeany emeail id). The shareholders who do not wish to speak during the AGM
but have queries may send their queries in advance 3 days prier to meeting mentioning their name, demat account mmber;folio
number, email id, mobile mumber at sheell 02 [@gmatl.com These gueries will be replied to by the company suttably by email.

Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to express their views/ask questions during the
meeting.

Only those shareholders, wiho are present in the AGMEGM through VC/OAVM facilitv and have not casted their vote on the
Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barved fiom doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system
available during the EGM/AGM

Ifany Votes are cast by the shareholders through the e-voting available during the EGM/AGM and if the same shareholders have not
participated in the meeting through VCO/'OAVM facility, then the vetes cast by such shaveholders shall be considered invalid as the
Sacility of e-voting during the meeting is available only to the shareholders attending the meeting.

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL ADDRESSES ARE NOT REGISTERED WITH THE
DEPOSITORIES FOR OBTAINING LOGIN CREDENTIALS FOR E-VOTING FOR THE RESOLUTIONS PROPOSED IN THIS NOTICE:

1. P Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy of the share
certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scammed copyv of Aadhar Card) by

email to info@skylinerta.com

2. For Demat shareholders - Please provide Demat account details (CDSL-16 digit beneficiary IDor NSDL-16 digit DPID + CLID), Name, client master
P 4 ; -4

or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (zelfattested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-atiesied scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to

infb@skylinerta.com

If you have any gueries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting fiom the CDSL e-Veting System, you cam write an email fo

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to My. Rakesh Dahvi, Manager, (CDSL, | Central Depository
Semvices (India) Limited, 4 Wing 23th Floor, Marathen Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compeunds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbar - 400013 or
send an email to helpdesk evoting{@cdslindia.comor call on 022- 23038542/43.




ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT
Ttem 3
Sell the Undertaking of the Company under Section 180 (1)(a) of the companies act 2013.

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 180(1)(a) and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
fincluding any amendment or re-enactment made theveof, the provisions afit the articles of association of the company , the
provisions of SEBI{LODR) and such other approvals, consent and permission fiom the appropriate authorities and subject to
the approval of shareholders in Anmual general meeting, consent of the Company be and is hereby accorded 1o Board of
Directors (hereinafter called “the Board" which term shall be deemed to inclide any Committee thereof wiich the Board may
have constituted or hereinafter constitute to exercise its powers including the powers confarred by this resolution and with the
power to delegate such authorify to any person or persons) to sell, lease or otherwise dispose off the portion of the land. Board
of Directors of the Company be ad is hereby severally authorized to take all necessary steps for giving effect to the aforesaid
resolufion.

Tiem 4

Pursuant to Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Second Amendment
Riuiles, 2014 reguires the prior approval of the members for specified transactions with Related Parties beyond threshold limits.

Your Company fiom time to time renders and avatls varions services wiich may melude sale and purchase from /[ to such Related Parties.

Since, the transaction value for such services may exceed the prescribed threshold limits as prescribed under Sec 188 of the Act and
the Rules made there under, therefore, as a matter of abundant precaution, the proposal is being put befove the members of the
Company for their approval, despite being on aim's length basis and in ordinaiy course, provisions of Section 188 are not applicable.
The disclosures required to be provided under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Meetings of Board
and its Powers) Second Amendment Rules, 2014 are given herein below for perusal of the members.

SrNo Name of the related party and its | Nature of transaction Transaction value
relation proposed
1 Greeninm (Promoter's relative} Plant Sale & Purchase 2 crore (dpprox)
2 Jayshee Investment Pyt lid (promoter) Purchase of Asset/Loan 2 Crore{4pprox)
3 Sheela Maheshwari (promoter) Rent Service 10 lakh Approx
Item 5

Regularization and Appointment Mr. Ravi Yashwant Bhai Patel (Din: 08819521), as Whole Time Director of the
Company and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following Resolution(s) as a Ordinary Resolution:

My Ravi Yaslwent Bhat Patel (DIN: 08819521) was appointed as Additional Divector (in the capacity of Whele time Direcior)
on the Board of the Company wef 29062024 Pursuant to the provisions of Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, read
with Articles of Association of the Company My, Ravi Yashwant Bhai Patel holds office up to the date of this 34™ Annual
General Meeting. My Ravi Yashwant Bhai patel is not disqualified from being appointed as Dirvector in terms of Section 164 of
the Companies Act, 2013 and have given his consent to act as Director of the Company. M. Ravi Yaslwant Bhai patel is not
member of any Committee of the Company except this company. The Board recommends appointment of Myr. Ravi yaslhwant
Bhai patel as Whole time Director of the Company, to pass the resolution as set out in Item No. 5 of the Notice as Ordinary
Resolution

In accordance with the provisions of Section 152, 196, 197 and other applicable provisions of the companies act 2013, approval
of members are required for appoiniment of My, Ravi Yasinvant Bhai patel as Whole time Director of the Company with effect
from 29.06 2024 as per terms & Conditions stated in offer letter issued by the Company. In accordance with section 160 of the
Act the company has also received a notice signifying his canditure of the company. The company has also received consent to
act as Director of the company Dir-2, declaration that he is not disqualified from being appointed as Director of the company in
Dir-8.

Save and except Mr. Ravi yasirwant Bhai patel, none of the other Directors / Key Managerial Personnel and their velatives are
in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the proposed resolution.




Item 6

Regularization and Appeintment Mr. Karan Ashokbhai Bhadra (Din: 08819522) as Independent of the Company
and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following Resolution(s) as a Ordinary Resolution:

My Karan Ashokbhai Bhadra (Din: 08819522) was appointed as Additional Divector (in the capacity of Independent Director)
on the Board of the Company wef 2906 2024, Pursuant to the provisions of Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, read
with Articles of Association of the Company My Karan Ashokbhai Bhadra (Din: 08819522) holds office up to the date of this
34" Anmual General Meeting. My. Karan Ashok bhai Bhadra (Din: 08819522) is not disqualified from being appointed as
Director in terms of Section 164 of the Companies Acet, 2013 and have given his consent to act as Director of the Company. M.
Karan Ashokbhai Bhadra (Din: 08819522) is not member of any Committee of the Company except this company. The Board
recommends appointment of Mr. Karan Ashok Bhai Bhadra (Din: 08819522) as Independent Divector of the Company, not
liable to retirve by rotation and to pass the resolution as set out in Item No. 6 of the Notice as Ordinary Resolution

In accordance with the provisions of Section 152, 196, 197 and other applicable provisions of the companies act 2013, approval
of members are requived for appointment of My Karan Ashokbhai Bhadra (Din: 08819522) as Independent Director of the
Company with effect from 29.06.2024 as per terms & Conditions stated in offer letter issued by the Company. In accordance
with section 160 of the Act the company has also received a notice signifiing his canditure of the company. The company has
also received consent to act as Director of the company Dir-2, declaration that he is not disqualified from being appointed as
Director of the company in Dir-§.

Save and except Mr. Kavan Ashokbhai Bhadra none of the other Directors / Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives are
in any way, concemed or interested, financially or otherwise, in the proposed resolution.

Ttem 7
Appointment and Regularization of Miss Varsha Rani (Din: 10607337) as Director of the Company

Miss Varsha Rani (Din: 10607337) was appointed as Additional Director on the Board of the Company wef 30042024
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Articles of Assoctation of the Company Miss
Vaisha Rani (Din: 10607337) holds office up to the dare of this 34" Ammal General Meeting Miss Varsha Rani (Din:
10607337) is not disqualified from being appointed as Director in terms of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013 and have
given his consent to act as Director of the Company.. Miss Varsha Rani (Din: 10607337 is not member of any Commiittee of the
Company. The Board recommends appointment of Miss Varsha Rani (Din: 10607337) as Director of the Company, not liable to
retire by rotation and to pass the resolution as set out in Item No. 7 of the Notice as Ordinary Resolution

In accordance with the provisions of Section 152, 196, 197 and other applicable provisions of the companies act 2013, approval
of members arve requived for appointment of Miss Varsha Rani (Din: 10607337 as Independent Divector of the Company with
effect from 30.04.2024 as per terms & Conditions stated in offer letter issued by the Company. In accordance with section 160
of the Act the company has also received a notice signifving lis canditure of the comparny. The company has also received
consent to act as Director of the company Dir-2, declaration that he is not disqualified from being appointed as Director of the
company in Dir-8.

Save and except Miss Varsha Rani none of the other Divectors / Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives are in any way,
concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the proposed resolution.

Ttem 8
Appointment and Regularization of Mr. Varun Shakaya (Din:10681149) as Managing Director of the Comparny.

My Varun Shakava (Din:10681149) vwas appointed as Additional Director (in the capacity of Managing Director) on the Board
of the Company w.ef 2908 2024 Pursuant to the provisions of Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Aiticles of
Association of the Company My Varun Shakaya (Din:10681149) holds office up to the date of this 34 Annual General
Meeting. My Varun Shakaya (Din:10681149) is not disqualified from being appointed as Director in terms of Section 164 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and have given his consent to act as Director of the Compam:. My Varun Shakava (Din:10681149)
attended Nil Board Meeting of the Company. My Varun Shakaya (Din:10681149) is not member of any Committee of the
Company. The Board recommends appointment of Mr. Varun Shakaya (Din:10681149) as Managing Director of the Company,
not liable to retire by rotation and to pass the resolution as set out in Item No. 8 of the Notice as Ovdinary Resolution i
accordance with the provisions of Section 152, 196, 197 and other applicable provisions of the companies act 2013, approval of
members are reguived for appointment of My. Varun Shakaya (Din:10681149) as Managing Director of the Company with effect
from 29.08.2024 subject to the share holder of the company and as per terms & Conditions stated in offer letter issued by the
Company. In accordance with section 160 of the Aet the company has alse received a notice signifiing his canditure of the
company. The company has also received consent to act as Dirvector of the company Dir-2, declaration that he is not
disqualified from being appointed as Director of the compam in Dir-8.

Save and except My Varun Shakayva none of the other Directors / Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives are in any way,




concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the proposed resolution.

Ttem 9

Regularization and Appointment Mr. Nandan kumar Mishra (Din:10681136) as Independent of the Company and if thought
fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following Resolution(s) as a Ordinary Resolution:

My Nandan kumar Mishra (Din:10681136) was appointed as Additional Director (in the capacity of Whole time Director) on
the Board of the Company w.ef 29 06 2024 Pursuant to the provisions of Section 161(1) of the Companies Aet, 2013, read with
Articles of Association of the Company My, Nandan kumar Mishra (Din:10681136) holds office up to the date of this 34"
Annual General Meeting. My. Nandan kumar Mishra (Din:100681136) is not disqualified from being appointed as Director in
terms of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013 and have given his consent to act as Director of the Compamy. My Ravi
Yashwant Bhai patel attended nil Board Meeting of the Company. Mr. Nandan kumar Mislhra (Din-10681136) is not member of
any Conmiittee of the Compamy. The Board recommends appoimtment of Mi. Nandan kumar Mishra (Din 10681136 as
Independent Director of the Company, not liable to retive by rotation and to pass the vesolution as set out in Item No. 5 of the
Notice as Ordinary Resolution

In accordance with the provisions of Section 152, 196, 197 and other applicable provisions of the companies act 2013, approval
of members are reguired for appointment of Mr. Nandan kumar Mishra (Din-10681136) as Independent Director of the
Company with effect from 29.08.2024 as per tems & Conditions stated in offer letter issued by the Company. In accordance
with section 160 of the Act the company has also received a notice signifiing his canditure of the company. The company has
also received consent to act as Director of the company Dir-2, declaration that he is not disqualified from being appointed as
Director of the company in Dir-8.

Save and except My. Nandan kumar Mishra (Din:10681136) none of the other Dirvectors [ Key Managerial Personnel and their
relatives are in any way, conceined or interested, financially or etherwise, in the proposed resolution.

REGISTERED OFFICE: By Order and on behalf of the Board of Directors
RZ-148428,GF FOR SCAGROTECH LTD.
Tughalakabad Ext.
NewDelhi-110019 Sd~
Date: 29.08.2024 VIJAYEUMAR JOTANT
(COMPANY SECRETARY)

Route Map (Venue of Annual General Meeting)
Google Map:Rz-1484/28 Tughlakabad Extn New Delhi-110019
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Details of Directors seeking appointment and re-appointment ait the forthcoming Annual General Meeting
[Pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015 and
Secretarial Standard 2 on General Meefings]

Naine of the Director Ms Varsha rani

LDin No 10607337
Designation Director

Fathers Name Sh Kiipal Smgh Tomar
Date of Birth 01/07/1986

Date of Appoiniment 30.04.2024

Nationally Indian

Edveational Qualification MBA

Experience & Expertise

Ms. Varsha is a Master of
Business Administration and
has a rich experience in
Agritech Industry, specifically
purchase and logistics

Disclosure of relationship between divectors infer-se NIL
Chairman/ Member in the committees of Board of other | NIL
Companies in which he/she is the Director

Shareholding in Company (Number & %) NIL

Name of the Director Mi. Ravi ¥Yashwant bhai Patel

Din No 08819521

Designation Whole time Director/Executive Director
Fathers Name YASHWANT BHAI PATEL

Date of Birth 10/02/1958

Date of Appointment 29062024

Nationally Indian

Educational Qualification

Cartified accountant from Institure

Aeccountants of India

of Chartered

Experience & Expertise

Ravi Patel has experience of more than adecade in the
field of Accounting and Finance. He is ceitified
accountant from Institute of Chartered Accountams of
India and held a degree of Bachelor of Commerce

Disclosure of relationship between divectors inter-se

NIL

Chairman/ Member in the commiitees of Board of other

Companies in which he/she is the Director

NIL

Name of the Director Mar. Karan Ashokbhai Bard
Din No 08819522

Designation Independent Dirvector
Fathers Name ASHOK BHAI BHADRA
Date of Birth 03/07/1959

Date of Appointment 29062024

Nationally Indian

Edueational Qualification

Diploma in International Business Management

Experience & Expertise

Mar. Bard has 15 vears of experience in Road Transport
Service and 2 vears as an Industry Expert in Supply Chain
Management, Business Strategy, and Finance Education.
He holds a Diploma in International Business
Munagement and a B.Com degree

Disclosure of relationship between divectors inter-se NIL
Chatrman/ Member in the committees of Board of other | NIL
Companies in which he/she is the Director

Shareholding in Company (Number & %) NIL




Name of the Director

Mr. Varun Shakya

Din No 10681149
Designation Managing Director
Fathers Name PREM DAS SHAKTA
Date of Birth 09/05/1987

Date of Appoiniment 20082024
Nationally Indian

Educational Qualification

Business Management

Experience & Expertise

M. Varun Shakya has done post-graduation diplomea i
Overational Management . Mr. Varun Shakya has more
than a decade of experience in the field of Business
Muanagement , planning and implementation of growth
strategies. He has stong leadership skills.  Their
appointment will be in the interest of the Company.

Disclosure of relationship between divectors mter-se

NIL

Chairman/ Member in the committees of Board of other | NIL

Companies in which he/she is the Director

Shareholding in Company (Number & %) NIL

Name of the Director Mr. Nandan kumar Mishra

Din No 1006811306

Designation Independent Director

Fathers Name Sarva Narayan Mishra

Date of Birth 08/11/1989

Date of Appointment 20.08.2024

Nationally Indian

Educational Qualification Business Management and Finance.(Graduate in
Commerce)

Experience & Expertise

He is Graduate in Commerce with has experience of more
than 10 vears in Business Management and Finance.

Disclosure of relationship between divectors infer-se

NIL

Chairman/ Member in the committees of Board of other
Companies in which he/she is the Director

NIL

Statement containing additional disclosnre as required under Regulation

36(5) of the Listing Regulation 2015,

Proposed fees pavable to the statutory
auditor for the financial Year

As mutually decided by the Board and
Auditor after review by Audit Committee

Term of appointment

Five years w.ef. the conclusion of ensuing AGM in place of
existing Auditors whose fenure will expire at the ensuing
AGM as per the provisions of Companies Act, 2013

In case of a new auditor, any material change in the fee
pavable to such auditor from that paid fo the outgoing
auditor along with the rationale for such change

The fee agreed with new auditor and considering the
enhanced size of the operations of the Company, scope of
services and experience, profile and calibre of the proposed
Auditors, the fees is reasonable and is commensurate with the
experience and scope of work

Basis of recommendation for appomiment including the
details in relation to and credentials of the Statutory
auditor proposed to be appointad

The recommendations made by the Audit Committee, and the
Board of Directors of the Company, are in fulfilment of the
eligible criteria as presciibed under the Companies Act, 2013
and the applicable nules made thereunder

Brief Profile of Statutory Auditor

M. V3SB & Associates Chartered Accountants (FRN
1n0.121356W), Chartered Accounting firm is professionallv
managed firm over Several decades and consists of
distinguished Chartered Accountants, Corporate Financial
Advisors and Tax Consultant, Audit and Assurance efc.




DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Io

THE MEMBERS
SCAGROIECH LIMITED

Your divectors have Fleasure in presenting the 34" Annual Report together with audited statement of acconts for the year ended 317 Mareh 2024

Financial Performance. - fAmount in Rs.)
Barticulars Ason 31.03.2024 Ason 31.03.2023
Income
Revenue fiom aperations (gross) 0811526 886830
Cther Income O84267 7 20862483
Total Income 16654203 30749313
Expenses
Purchase(COGS) 5818588 1282270
Emplovee benefits expense 2004574 3263403
Depreciation and amortization expenses 136068 141068
Cther expenses 3144066 6223256
Total Expenses 10909996 10909996
Profit (loss) before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax 2560907 19839317
Less: Exceptional Items & Current Tax

1 Pnor Penod Tax Credat 8800
2. Current year tax Exp
Less:-MAT credit entitlement
EARLIER YEARS
DEFFERED TAX 18967) (18721)
Profit/(loss) after Tax and exceptional Itemns 2395973 19858038

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT T0O OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

During the year the company has eaimed a profit of Rs. 25.52 lakh as compared to previous year of profit Rs. 198.39 lakh during the period under

review.

INDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (Ind AS)

The Financial Results for the year 2023-24 have been prepared in accordance with Ind AS, prescribed under Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with the relevant rules issiued there under and the other recognized accounting practices and policies to

the extent applicable. The Financial Results for all the periods of 202 3-24 presented have been prepared in

accordance with Ind AS.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS

During the year under review, your Company has neither invited nor accepted any deposiis fiom the public falling within the ambit of

Section 73 of the Act and the Companies (dcceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014,

DIVIDEND

In view of the past track of the financial position of the company not te earn much more profits and its occurred loss since last
several year companies is not in the position is to distribute Dividend to its shareholders.

TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND

Since no dividend was declared in the last year, the provisions of Section 125 of the Companies Act, 2013 does not apply.

Share Capital:
Thereis no change in the Authorised Share Capital and paid up Share Capital of the Company during the Financial year.




PROCEEDING UNDER THE INSOL VENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016

There are no proceedings initiated by the Company or against the Company.

ONE TTME SETTLEMENTS
The Company has not undergone any OIS (One Time Sefilement).

INVESTOR SERVICES

The Company 1s committed fo provide the best services to the shareholder/investors. M/s Skyline Financial Services
Private Limited, New Delhi is working as Regisirars and Share Transfer Agenis (RTA4) of the Company for transfer,
dematerialization of shares and other investor related services. No coirespondence/ enquiry fiom any
shareholder/investor is pending with the company for reply.

DIRECTORS AND KMP:
Name of Director Designation
My, Varun Shakya Managing Director
My, Ravi Yashwantbhai Patel Whole time Director
My, Shavad Ratan Non- Executive Independent Director
My, Nandan kumar Mishra Non-Executive - Independent Director
Ms. Varsha Rani Non -Executive Woman director
M. Karan Ashokbhai Bhadra Non-Executive - Independent Director
M. Amit Sehgal Chief Financial officer
My Vijay kumar Jothani Company Secretary

» DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:
The Directors responsibility statemient pursuant to section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013 is annexed there to
Directors have pleasure to Stafe:

] That in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31st March 2024 the applicable
accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanations if any relating to material departures.
i) That the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments

and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, so as to give a true and fair view of the statement of affairs of
the Company at the end of the financial year and the Profit/ Loss of the Company for the year under review.

i) That the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting firaud and other irregularities.

) That the Directors have prepared the anmial accounts ongoing concern basis.

v That the Directors, have laid down the Internal Financial control 1o be followed by the Company and that such
internal Financial Controls are adequate and were operafing effectively.

vi) That the Director have devised proper system to ensure compliance with the provision of all applicable law that

such system was adequate and operating effectively.

DECLARATION FROM INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

The Company has received declarations from all the Independent Directors of the Company confirming that they meer the
criteria of independence as prescribed both under sub-section (6) of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (LODR)
Regulations, 2015.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

Pursuant to the provisions of section 204 of the Companies Aet, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and remmneration of managerial persons)
rules, 2014, the Company has appointed M's Gulista & Associates Company Secretaries, CS Gulista (M No. 49402, COP No. 24089) fo
undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company for the financial period 2023-24

The Secretarial Audit report for the financial period ended 317 march, 2024 is attached as Anmexure- 4 of this Board's report. The Secretarial
Audit report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:

The Company is not required to constitute a Corporate Social Responsibility Committee as it does not fall within the purview of




Section 135(1) of the Companies Act 2013 and hence it is not required to formulate policy on Corporate Social responsibility.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

The Company has in place a dynamic Risk management fiamework for a systematic approach to control risks as the_framework
identifies, evaluates business risks and eopportunities and seeks to create transparency and minimize adverse impact on the
business The risk management process is appropriately handled by fumctional heads. As on Date, the Company envisages risks
which could threaten the existence of the company.

FIXED DEPOSITS:

During the year under review, neither any fixed deposit has been invited nor any fixed deposit have been renewed by the
Company under the provisions of section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Companies (dcceptance of Deposits) Riles,
1975 fiom the public.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUT GO.

Statement pursuant of Section 134 (3) (m) of the Company Act, 2013 are annexed hereto and forming part of the report.
RELATED PARTIES TRANSACTIONS

Company during the financial year with related parties were in the ordinary course of business and on an arin’s length basis.
During the year, the Company had not entered into any contract/arrangement/iransaction with related parties which could be
considered material in accordance with the provisions of Regulation 23 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2013. Accordingly, the disclosure of Related Party Transactions as required under Section 134(3)(h)
of the Companies Act, 2013 in Form 40C2 is not applicable. The Policy on dealing with related party transactions as approved
by the Board may be accessed on the Company s website at the link: www.scagrotech.in

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

Details of Loans, Guarantees, Securities and Investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the Act are given in the Notes to the
Financtal Statements.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE:

The Company has taken adequate steps to adhere to all the stipulations laid down under Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regularions, 201 3. 4 report on Corporate Governance inc luded as a part of
this Annual Report is given in Annexure-B

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFTER THE END OF FINANCIAL YEAR

There are no material changes and commitments noticed by the Board between the end of financial year of the Company i.e. March
31, 2024 and the date of this report.

VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLIOWER POLICY

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 22 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the
Company has adopted a Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Blower Policy to provide a platform to the Directors and employees of the
Company to raise concerns regarding any trregularity, misconduct or unethical matters / dealings within the Company. The same is
detailed in the Corporate Governance Report which forms part of this report. The Company has a vigil mechanism named Fraud and
Risk Management Policy to deal with instance of fraud and mismanagement, if any, in staying true to our values of Strength,
Performance and Passion and in line with our vision of being one of the most respected companies in India, the Company is
committed to ensure the high standards of Corporate Governance and stakeholder responsibiliry.

LISTING

The Equity Shares of the Company are listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (BSE) having nation-wide trading terminals. Annual listing fee for
the Financial Year 2023-24 has been paid to BSE Limited.

STATUTORY AUDITORS:

The Auditors Report does not contain any qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks.




GENERAL DISCLOSURE

Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is requived in respect of the following items as there were no transactions on these items during the
year under review

. Details relating to Deposits covered under Chapter Vofthe Act.

. Issue of Equity Shaves with Differential Rights, as to dividend, voting or otherwise.

. Issue of shaves with including sweat equity shares to employvees of the company under any scheme.
. No significant or material order was passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which impact the
going concein status and company’s operation in the future.
. The Company has Complied with the provisions relating to the constitution of Internal Complaints
Committee under the Sexual Havassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013
. During the vear under review, there were no case(s) filed pursuant to Sexual Harassment of Women at

workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Aet, 2013

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

Your Directors wish to express their gratefil appreciation for the valuable support and cooperation received from siub-brokers,
business associates, vendors, bankers, financial institutions, investors, stakeholders, registrar and shave transfer agent, other
business affiliates and media.

The Board places on record its sincere appreciation towards the Company s valued customers for the support and confidence
reposed by them in the organization and the stakeholders for their continued co-operation and support to the company and look
Jforward ro the continuance of this supportive relationship i firture.

Your Directors also places on record their deep sense of appreciation for the devoted services of the employvees during the period
under review.

FORAND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

For SCAGROTECHLIMITED
Place: New Delhi sdi-
Date: 29.08.2024 Ravi ¥aslwant Bhai Patel

Executive’Whole Time Director

ANNEXTURE TO THE DIRECTOR'S REPORT

Information Under Section 134 (3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Company (Disclosure of Particulars in
the Report of the Directors) Rule, 1988 and forming part of the Directors Report for the year ended 31" March 2024.

1. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:
Conpany has not consumed any kind of energy during the year,
2. RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT AND TECHNOLOGY ABSORPITON
The operation of the Company has been suspended since 1998 there for the company has not import any technologies.
3. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO.
Foreign Exchange Eqrning and outgo during the year is NIL.




To

CFO AND COMPLIANCE OFFICER CERTIFICATION

The Board of Directors

SC Agrotech Limited

Rz-1484/28 ground floor tughlakabd
Extn New Delhi-110019

Denr Sir,

Sub: Compliance certificate as per Regulation 17(8) af the listing regulations

We, Mr. Amit Sehgal , CFO and Mr. Vijay kumar jothani & Compliance officer of SC AGROTECH LIMITED, to the best of
our knowledge and belief, certify that:

We have reviewed the financial resulis and the cash flow statement of SC AGROTECH LIMITED for the financial year ended
31 March 2024, and that to the best of our knowledge and belief:

al
b)

[

Do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements that might be misleading;
These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in compliance with existing
accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations

We also certify that based on our knowledge and information provided to us, there are no transactions entered mto by the
Company during the year which ave fraudulent, illegal or violate the Company s code of conduct.

I accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls and have evaluated the effectiveness of the
internal conmol systems of the Company and have disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the
design or operation of internal controls of which I am aware, and the steps taken and proposed to be taken to rectify these

deficiencies.

We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee.

a.  Significant change in internal conirol over financial reporting during the year,

b.  Significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed in
notes to the financial statements; and

c.  Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and mvohvement therein, if any, of the management or
an employee having a significant role in the Company'’s internal control system over

financial reporting.

Declaration
(As reguired under Regulation 26(3) and 34(3) read with Schedule V{D) of the Listing Regulations in relation to Code of Conduct). 1, My
Amit Sehgal CFO , SC AGROTECH LIMITED hereby declare that to the best of my kmowledge and belief, all Board members and senior
management personnel have affirmed compliance with the Company's code of conduct for the year ended 31st March, 2024.

Date : 290.08.2024 My, Amit Sehgal My, Vijay Kumar Jothani
Place.: New Delhi CFO Company Secretary and Compliance officer




Form No. AOC-2
Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3] of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties referred to in subsection (1) of
section 188 of the Companies Aet, 2013 including certain aim s length transactions under thivd proviso thereto

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis

5 | Name(s) | Nature of | Duration of the | Justification on for | Dartefs) of | Amount paid as | Date on wiich

N\ of the contract s | contracts /| entering into such | approval by | advance es, if | the special
related Jarrange arrangenents /S | contracts or | the Board any resolution was
party mentsirans transactions arrangements  or passed in
and actions transactions general
nafrre meeting as
of required under
relation first provise to
5 Section 188
hip

NIL

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at aim ‘s length basis

5 Namef(s) Nanire af | Duration of the | Salient terms of the | Date en which the special resolution was passed in
N | ofthe contracts contracts /| contracts or | general meeting as required under first provise fo
related farrange armangements /| armngements or | Section 188
party ments/trans fr tions T tions including
and actions the value if any
nafire
of
relations
hip
¥ Greenium Sale Ongoing Greenium
2 Jayshee Investment Ongoing Jayshee  investments | 30092023
invesoments Pyt Pyt Ltd
Lid
3 Sheela Chandak Rent Ongoing Sheela Chandak




Annextre-4
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT (MR-3)
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31.03.2024
(Purswant to Section 204(1) of the Company Act, 2013 and mile No.9 of the Companies Act
(Appointment and remuneration personal Rule, 2014)

Ta,

The Members,

SC Agrotech limited

Regd. Add: RZ1484/28, GF,
Tughlakabad Ext. New Delli-110019

We have condncted the secretarial audit of the Compliance of applicable statutery provision and adherence ro good corporate practices by SC Agrotech limited hereinafter
called the company Secretarial Audit was conducted in manner thar provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducis/statutory conpliances and
expressmg of opinion therson.

Based on our verification af the Company M's 5C Agrotech limited books, papers, Minute Books, forms and returns filed and other records mamtained by the Company and
alse the mfzrmation provided by the Company, Its officers, agents and authorized representative durimg the conducet of Secretarnal
Audit, We hereby report that in my opmion, the company has, during the Audit period covering the financial year ended 31" March 2024 complied with the Statirary
Provision listed heraunder and also that the Company has proper Board —Process and compliance mechanizm in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the
reporting made here in affer.
e have examined the bools, papers, minutes books, forms and returns filed and other records maintainad by the Company Mis SC AGROTECH LIMITED for the financial
vear ended on 317 Maorch, 2024 according to the provision of:
(il The Companies Act, 2013 (the Aet) and the miles made there under;
fiil The Securities Contract (regulation Act, 1956 and the rules made there under
fiii)  The Depository Contract Act, 1996 and the Regulation and bye laws framed there under;
fiw) The following regulation and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India (substantial Acquisition of Shares and takeover)
Regulation, 2011
fa}  TheSecurities and Exchange Board of India (suwbstantial Acquisition of Shares and takeover) Regulation 2011
(b} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulation, 1992
fc) The Securities and Exchange Board of India ({ssue of Capital and Disclosure requirement} Regulation, 2009,
(d)  TheSecurities and Exchange Board of India (Emplovee Stock Option Scheme and Emplavee Stock Purchase Scheme Guideline, 1999,
fe)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing and Debt Secirities Regulation 2008
i The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrar to an Izzue and Share Transfer Agents) Regularions, 1993 regarding the Company Act
and dealing with clrent.
(g)  TheSecwrities and Exchange Board of India (delisting af Equity Shares } Regulation, 2009 and
{h)  Thesecurities and Exchange Board of India( Buy Back of Securities ) Regulation, 1998
1 have also examined compliance with the applicable of clause of the Following ;
1) Secretaral Standards issuwed by the Institute of Company Secretaiies of India.
(i) The Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with the Stock Exchange
During the period under review the Company has complied with the Provision of the Act, Rules, regulations, guidelines, standards etc. mentioned
above subject to the following observations:
I firther report that The Board of Director of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Evecutive Directors, | three Independent
Directors incliding One woman Director. The Change in composition of the Board of Director that took place during the period imder review were
carried out in compliance with the Provisions af the Act.
Adequate Notice is given to all Director to schedule the Board Meeting, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in
advance, and a system exist for seefing and obtaiming further information and clarification on the agenda items before the meeting and for
meaningfid paticipation ar the meeting.
Majority decision is carmed through while the dissenting member s views are captured and recorded as part of the minutes.
I firther report that there are adequate system and process in the company commensurate with the size and operation of the company to moniter and
ensure compliance with applicable laws, riles, regulation and guidelines.
I firther report that during the Audit period the Company has net made any public Right/ Preferential Ismie of shares/Debenture
‘Sweat Bquity Shares during the period under review.
1 No Buy Back of Securities is being done.
2 No redenprion /By Back of Secinities has been done during this financial year ended 31.03 2024
3 No Dividend has been paid during the financial vear.
4, All Compliance has been done on timel basis. Maintaining adequate Board and appeinted Woman Director and Independent Divector in the board
as per applicable provision ef the Companies Act 2013,

FORGULISTA & ASSOCIATES

Place: New Delhi SD/-

Date: 28.08.2024 Gulista

UDIN: A049402F001084799 Company Secretary
M .No 49402

COP 24089




CERITFICATE OF NON-DISQUATLIFICATION OF DIRECTORS
(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i} of the SEBI {Listing

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 201 5)

The Members of,
SC Agrotech limited
New Delli-110012

I/ We have examined the relevant vegisters, records, forms, retums and disclosures received from the Directors of SC AGROTECH LIMITED
having having registered office New Delhi (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Company’), produced before me/us by the Company for the puipose of
issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10i) of the Securities Exchange Board of
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requivements) Regulations, 2015.

In my/our opinion and to the best of my / our information and according to the verifications (including Directors Identification Number (DIN)
status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and explanations furnished to me / us by the Company <& its officers, L4\Ne hereby
certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending on 31st March, 2024 have been
debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Divectors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministiy
of Coiporate Affairs or any such

other Statutory Authority.

Name of Dirvector Designation
Mr. Farun Shakva Managing Director
Mr. Ravi Yashwant bhai Patel Whole time Director
My Sharad Ratan Non- Execuitive Independent Director
M. Nandan kumar Mishra Non-BExecutive - Independent Director
Ms. Farsha Rani Non -Executive Woman director
M. KEaran Ashok bhat Bhadra Non-Executive - Independent Director
M. Amit Sehgal Chief Financial officer
My Vijay knimar Jothani Company Secretary

Ensuring the eligibility of for the appoiniment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility of the management of the
Comparny. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these based on eur vertfication. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the
Juture viabilitv of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

FORAND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

For SCAGROTECHLIMITED
Place: New Delhi 5D
Date: 29.08.2024 Ravi Yaslvwant Bhai Patel

Executive’Whole Time Director




CORPORATE GOVERNANCE: Annexure-B
REPORT ON CORPORATEGOVERNANCE

[Pursuant to SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 201 5]

“Corporate Governance refers to the set of svstems, principles and processes by Which Company are governed. They provide the guidelime as to how
the Company can be dirvected or controlled so as to fulfill its goals and objectives in a manner that adds to the value of the Company and benefit to all
the stakeholders in the long term_ Strong and improved Coiporate Governaice practices are indispensable in today's competitive world and complex
economy.”

BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

The Board of Directors of the Company Comprises of Six Directors including Whole time Director, Managing Director and Three Independent
Directors and one-woman Director. The Board consisis of eminent persons with considerable professional expertise and experience in the Business of
Agriculture, Marketing finance, Audit, etc.

During FY 2023-24, Six (Board Meetings were held. The details of Directors, their attendance at Board Meetings and at the previous Annual General
Meeting of the Company are, given below):

Date of Board Meeting held: 02.06.2023, 1408 2023, 30.08.2023, 1411 2023, 2001 2024, 14.02 2024 and the gap of the Two board meeting is not
more than four month (120 days).

The Composition and Category of Director as on 31.03.2024 is as follows.

Name of Director Caregory Boand Whether presented in the
Meeting FPrevious AGM held on

30.09.2023
YforYes, N
Jfor No.

SH VIJAY SHANKAR THAKUR | EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR / WID 3 ¥

SMT HEMALATA RAJORA WOMAN 1] ¥

DIRECTOR/INDEFENDENT DIRECTOR

SH. SHARAD RATAN INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR 6 N

SH NETRAFPAL INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR 6 ¥

SH AMIT SEHGAL CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER ] ¥

SH AMIT KUMAR COMEANY SECRETARY 1] b

APPOINTMENT / CHANGE OF DIRECTOR

Name af Director Category AppoinmentResignation

SH VLAY SHANEAR THAEUR \EXEC UTIVE DIRECTOR / WID RESIGNED W.EF 29.06 2024

SMT HEMALATA RATORA WOMAN RESIGNED WEF 30042024

IDIRECTORINDEFENDENT DIRECTOR

SH SHARAD RATAN INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR NO CHANGE

SH NETRAPAL INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR RESIGNED W.EF 29.06.2024

SH. AMIT SEHGAL (CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER NOCHANGE

SH AMIT KUMAR COMPANY SECRETARY RESIGNED W.EF 29062024

MR RAVI YASHWANTBHAI PATEL WHOLE ITME DIRECTOR APPOINIMENT WEF 29.06.2024
MR NANDAN KUMAR MISHRA NON- EXECUTIVE INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR | APPOINTMENT WEF 29.08 2024
M5, VARSHA RANT WOMAN DIRECTOR APPOINTMENT WEF 30.04 2024
MR. KARAN ASHOKBHAI BHADRA INON -EXEC UTIVE FOMAN DIRECTOR APPOINTMENT WEF 29082024
MR VIJAY KUMAR JOTHANI COMPANY SECRETARY AFPPOINIMENT WEF 14.08.2024
MR VARUN SHAKTA WANAGING DIRECTOR APPOINTMENT WEF 29.08.2024

Code of conduct:

The Company has already implemented a Code of Conduct for all Board Members and Senior Managements of the company in
compliance with Regulation 27 of the (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement), Regulation -2015. But, since the operations
of the Company were not much more, the application of the code of conduct was limited to that extent.




AUDIT COMMITTEE:

Pursuant to the SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015 set up the Audit Committee and the total strength of the Audit Committee is Three (3).
The said committee was constituted to exercise powers and discharge function as stipulated in Regulation 27 of LODR, 2015 of the
Listing Agreement, and other relevant statutory and regulatory provisions.

The constitution of the Audit Committee and the attendance of each member of the Commiittee as on 31.03.2024 is given below:-
02.06.2023, 14.08.2023 30.08.2023, 14.11.2023, 20.01.2024, 14.02.2024

Name Df the Members Status Attendance at the Committee Meeting held on
02.062025 | 14082023 | 14112023 | 14022024

Nerrapal Independent Director Yes Yes Yes Yes

Sharad Ratan Independent Director Yes Yes Yes Yes

Vijay Shankar Thakur Whole time Director/Executive Director|Yes Yes Yes Yes

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:
Pursuant to the SEBI { Listing Obligation & Disclosure Requirement), Regulafion, 2013, set up the Remuneration Committee and the
total strength of the Remuneration Committee is Three(3) Board has constituted Remuneration commiittee,

Name of the Members Designation dttendance at the Committee Meeting held on
02.06.2023 |14052023 [1411.2023 001 2024
Netrapal Independent Director Yes Tes Tes Yes
Sharad Ratan Independent Director Yes Yes Yes Yes
Vijay Shankar Thakur Whole time Director/Executive Director  |Yes Yes Yes Yes

SHARE HOLDERS / SHARE TRANSFER COMMITTEE:

Under Regulation 20(1) & (2) of SEBI ( Listing Obligation & Disclosure Requirement), Regulation, 20135, set up the Stake Holder
Connmnittee for the financial year 2023-24 and the total strength of the Stake Holder Committee is Three. Board has constituted stake
holder committee. In the year 2023-24 The Company has redressed all the Complaints/ grievances within the stipulated times.

Name of the Members Designation

Vijay Shankar Thakur Whole time Director/Executive Director
Netrapal Independent Director

Sharad Ratan Independent Director

The Committee recommended the inter-alia, approved issue of duplicate Certificate, Consolidation, Splitting of Equity Shares and
such other matter incidental there to its Registrar Share Transfer Agent M/s Skyline financial Services Frivate Limited, New Delhi to
do all the share holders complaints and share transfer, Demat Confirmation, & Dematerialization of the equity on behalf of the
company.

SEBI COMPLAINTS REDRESS SYSTEM (SCORES):

The Company Process the investor complaints received by it through a computerized complaint redressal system. The Salient feature
of this system are centralized database of all complaints, online movement of complamts to the concerned entities and online upload
of action taken reports (ATRs) by the concerned entifies by electronic mode in SCORES submitted through SEBI Complaints Redress
system (SCORES).

The Status of the total complaints received during the FY 2023-24 are as follows -

Type No of Complaint
Complaints received from the shareholder through SEBI and other statutory body 0
Complain received firom shareholder direct to the company 0
Complaints redressed out of the above 0
Pending Complaints received as on 31.03.2024 ]




Compliance of Insider Trading Norms:

Company has adopted the code of internal procedures and thus complies with the insider trading
norms. General Shareholder’s information
AGM DATE & TIME : 30.09.2024, 11:00 A.M
VENUE: Regd Office of the company
Financial year ending:- 31.03.2024.
Book closure date: 21st September 2024 to 30" September, 2024 (both the days inclusive)
Listing on stock exchanges. Bombay Stock Exchange ISIN No INES9SEQ1017.
Other Information:
a) The ISIN for the dematerialized share of the company is (ISIN No). INES95EQ1017
b) Share transfer system: Share Tramsfer activity is being done by RTA M/s Skvline Financial Services Pvt. Lid
Address at D-1534, Okhla Phase I, New Delhi-110020
c) Registered Address; Rz-1484/28 Ground floor Tughlakabd Extn NewDelhi-110019
E-mail id of the Company and Compliance officer: Sheel102{@gmail.com

OQutstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any Convertible instruments, Conversion date and likely impact on equity —
NIL Conversion date and likely impact on Equity Shares-Nil
Registrar and Share Transfer 4gemnt
All the work relating to the shares held in the physical form as well as the shares held in the electronic (demat) form
is being done at one single point and for this purpose SEBI Registered Category 1 Registrar and Share Transfer
Agent (RTA4) has been appointed, whose details are given below:
Skyline Financial Services Private Limited _

Tel: 011-26812682/83, 011-4050193 1o 97
D-153/4, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase-1, Email: admin@sKkylinerta.com
New Delhi-110020, Website: www.sKylinerta.com




Information pursuant to Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1)
of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

Remuneration of Director and KMP:
A, Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole time Director and/or Manager:

ST Particular of Remuneration Name Of The Md'WIDManager Toial Ami
No

T Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section
17{1) of the Income- tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Icome-tax Act
1961

(c] Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income-
tax Act 1961
2 Stock Option

3 Sweat Equity

NIL

4 Commission —-as % of
profit —other(specify)
5 Others, Please Specify

Total(A)
Ceiling as per the Act

B. REMUNERATION TO OTHER DIRCETOR/KMP

SINo. | Particular of remuneration Name of Directors

1 Independent Directors Mrs hemlata| Mr Netrapal MR SharadMr Vijay Shanakar
Rajora \Ratan

Salary 60000 Per month

Fee for attending board committee meefings 5000 Per meeting | 5000 Per meeting | 5000 Per| 5000 Per meeting
meeting

Commission 0 4] 0

Others, please specify 0 a 0

Total (1) 0

=
=

2 Other Non-Executive Directors

Fee for attending board committee meetings

Commission

Others, please specify

Total (2)

=R = R 3 ]
=R =T =T =N ]
L= = ) T e

Total (B)=(1+2)

Total Managerial Remuneration 5000 65000 5000 5000

Overall Ceiling as per the Act [ o 0

A.  REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THANMD/MANAGER/WTD

S1 No Particular of Remuneration KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

CEOQ cs CFO Total

L. (Gross salary Per Annuam 3.00 7.80 13.85
lakhs lakhs lakls

(@) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the lncome-tax Act 1961
(b) Value of perquusites w's 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits i lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961

Stack Option

Sweat Equity

Commission —as % of profit —other(specify)

L oohs | L | B

Others, Please Specify

TotalfA) 5 00 780 13.85

Ceiling as per the Act




Management Discussion And Analysis
Company has diversify their business to Agriculture Sector, Including Horticulture , Organic Farming. Farmer producer companies

Opportunities and Threar
-Presently Govt. of India is promoting Agriculture Sector by launching various schemes like National Horticulture mission and National
Foods and Fulse Mission & Vegetable initiative for wrban clusters,

Threat: Company likely to face Competition firom other domestic supplier, manufacture and unorganized Sector etc.

Seowm ent wise Performance- N.A4

Human relations
We are in dairy industy therefore confidence of pubic with regards to the product is growing day to day but diversification in agriculture
sector will strengthen human relation divectly or indirectly effect the Farmers interest! and growth in social environment.

Caution:

Statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis describing the Company's objectives, projections, estimates and expectations may be "forward looking
statements' within the meaming of applicable securities laws and regulations. These are based on certain assumptions and expectations of futire events. The
Company does not guarantee that these assumptions and expectations are accurate or will be realized. The actual results or performance could differ
materiallv from those expressed or implied. The Company assumes no responsibility to publicly amend, modifv or revise any forward-looking statemenis on
the basis of any subsequent developments, information or events.

(Vii) Penalties/Punishment/Compounding of offences:

Section of | Brief Details of Authority Appeal made, Section of the
the Description Penalty i [RD /NCLT/ if any fgive Details) Companies Act
Companies Punishment, COURT]
Act Compounding
Sfees imposed
A. COMPANY/DIRCETORS
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding NIL
OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding
X X —
Internal conirol System:

We have good mternal control system which is commensurate with size of the company.

Caution:

Statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis describing the Company's objectives, projections, estimates and expectations
may be 'forward looking statements' within the meaning of applicable securities laws and regulations. These are based on certain
assumptions and expectations of future events. The Company does not guarantee that these assumptions and expectations are
accurate or will be realized. The actual results or performance could differ materially from those expressed or implied. The Company
assumes no responsibility to publicly amend, modify or revise any forward-looking statements on the basis of any subsequent
developments, information or events.

DECLARATION — COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF CONDUCT

In accordance with Regulation 27 of SEBI, Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement, Regulation 2015 of
the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges, Whole time Director/CE of the company, hereby declare that
the Board Members and senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with the said Code of Conduct,
as mentioned in this repoit, for the year ended 31.03.2024.

FORAND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

For SCAGROTECH LIMITED
Pilace: New Delhi sdi-
Date: 29.08.2024 Ravi Yashwant Bhai Patel

Executive’Whole Time Director




INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To,

The Members / Shareholders,
Mis SC Agrotech Limiited
Delhi,

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Mis. SC Agrotech Limited which comprise the Balance Sheet as at
317 March, 2024, the Profit & Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement for the year ending 31.03.2024 and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. These financial statements are the responsibility of the
Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on owr audit.

OPINION

In our opinion and to the best of our mformation and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial
statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2024 and its profit
Jor the year ended on that date.

BASIS OF OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on auditing specified under section 143 (10) of the Companies Act,
2013, Our responsibiliies under those Standards ave further desciibed in the auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the
financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the code of ethics issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to owr audit of the
financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we have filfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the code of ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

MATERIAL UNCERTAINTY RELATED TO GOING CONCERN (INCLUDE ONLY IS APPLICABLE)

The Company is incorporated in 28.11.1990.
As per the Financial Statements & review of records and evidence, it seems that company have enough fiunds and assets as
compared to its liabilities. These factors do not make any doubt on uncertaimty of company as a going concern.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the financial
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole,
and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Reporting of key audit matters as per S4 701, Key Audit Matters are not applicable to the Company as it is an unlisted
company.

INFORMATION OTHER THAN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND AUDITORS’ REPORT THEREON

The Company’s board of directors are responsible for the preparvation of the other mformation. The other information
comprises the mformation included in the Board’s Report including Annexures to Board's Report, Business Responsibility
Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other mformation is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our kmowledge
obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are
required to report that fact. However, we have nothing to report in this regard




(c}

(d)

(e}

o

MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(3) of the Companies dct, 2013 (“the
Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position and
financial performance of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fiauds and other wrregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate mternal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements
that give a true and fair view and are free fiom material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We have taken into account the
provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report
under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those
Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the fimancial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the aquditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal financial control relevant to the Company s preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
whether the Company has in place an adequate internal financial control system over financial repoirting and the operating
effectiveness of such controls. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company 's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
[financial statements.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

As required by the Companies (duditor’'s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order") issued by the Central Government of India in terms
of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure “4" a stateient on the matters specified in the paragraph 3
and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
We have sought and obtained all the mformation and explanations which to the best of our mowledge and belief were
necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our
examination of those books and proper retuims ad'egume Jor the purpose of this audit has been received from branches not
visited by us.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and cash flow statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act,
read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

On the basis of the written representations received fiom the directors as on March 31, 2024 and taken on record by the Board
of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2024, from being appointed as a director in teims of Section
164(2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting the company and eperating effectiveness
of such controls, refer to our separate report in annexure "“B".




fg) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (dudit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us.

i On the basis of written representations received from management as on Mavch 31, 2024, The Company 1s not involved in
any litigations pending as at 31° March 2024 on its financial positions in its financial statements.

it.  The Company does not have any long-term contracis including derivative contracts for which there were any material
foreseeable losses.

itt.  There were no amounts which were required to be transfeired to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the
Company.

For MANOJ SANGEETA & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountanis

EFRNNO 021873N

SD~

CA BALWANT SINGH AGGARWAL

Pariner, Place: New Delhi
M. No. 081261 Date : 29.05.2024
UDIN- 2408126 1BKFPVJ9434




Annexure “4” fo the Independent Auditor’s Report

{(Annexure Referved to in paragraph (1) of “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements “of the Independent Auditors’ Report of even
date to the members of Mis. SC Agrotech Limited on the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024.)

ﬁ) {a) (A) The Company has not maintained proper vecords showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation of
Plant and Equipment.

{B) The Company has not maintained proper vecords showing full particulars of tangible assets.
(b) The Company doesn ‘t have any Plant and Equipment so the physically verification not applicable to the company.

(C) According to the information and explanation given to us, the title deeds of the inmovable propeities (other than properties
where the company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favor of the lessee) are held in the name of the
compeny.

(d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (mcluding Right of Use assets) or intangible assets or both
during the vear. Accordingly. Reporting under Clause 3(i)(d) of the order is not applicable to the company.

(@) According to the mformation and explanation given fo us, no proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the
compeny for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made
thereunder during the vear

(II) {a) The management has conducted plysical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals during theyvear, in our opinion, the
coverage and procedure of such verification by the management is appropriate. As ifarmed to us, any discrepancies of 10% or more
in the aggregate for each class of mventory were not noticed on such verification except this company has found some inventory in
damage condition so they booked abnormal loss of Rs. 10,906,742 27/-.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the compam:. The
compeny has not been sanctioned during any point of time of the year, working capitals limits in excess of five crores , in aggregate
from banks or financial institutions are in agreement with the books of account of the Company. Hence reporting under clause 3(ii)(b)
of the Order is not applicable

(III ) During the vear the company has not made investments in, provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans or
advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties:

fa) During the year the company has not provided loans or provided advances in the nature of loans, or stood guarantee, or
provided security to any other entity.

th)  According to the information and explanation given to us, the investments made ave not prejudicial to the company’s interest;

fe)  schedule of repayment of the principal amount and the payment of the interest have not been stipulated and hence we are unable
to comment as to whether receipt of the principal amount and the interest is regular;

fdl  According to the iformation and explanation given to us, no amount is overdue in these respect;
fel  According to the information and explanation given to us, Company has not granted any loan.

() The Company has during the vear, not made investments in, provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans or
advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liabilitv Partnerships or amy other
parties. Accordingly, the provisions of clauses 3(iii) of the Order are notapplicable.

(IV) According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has no loans, investments, guarantees or security
where provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are to be complied with.

(V) The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits under the directives of the Reseive
Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed
thereunder, where applicable. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable.

(VI) To the best of our knowledge and belief, the Central Government has not specified maintenance of cost records under sub-
section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of Company’s products/ services. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(vi) of the
Order are not applicable.




(VII) fa) The Company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax, provident fimd
emplovees’ state insurance, imcome-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other
statutory dues, as applicable, with the appropriate authorities. Further, no undisputed amounts payable in respect thereof were
outstanding at the year-end fora period of more than six months from the date they became pavable

(b) There are no dues in respect of Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, employees * state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service
tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues that have not been deposited with the
appropriate authorities on account of any dispute.

(VIH) According to the information and explanation given to us, company has no transactions, not recordedin the books of account
have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the vear in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961);

(Ix) fa) In our opinion, the compamy has not defaulted in repavment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest
thereon to any lender during the vear;

(b) Company is not declaved willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender;

(C) According to the imformation and explanation given to us we repoit that no term loans clause were applied term loans were
applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained;

(d) According to the information and explanation given to us, We report that no finds funds raised on short term basis have not
been utilised for long term purposes;

(@) According to the mformation and explanation given to us, the company has not taken any fumds from any entity or person on
account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or jointventures;

m According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of
securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies;

(X) fa) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (inchiding debt instruments) during
the vear;

b) According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not made any prefevential allotment or private
placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the vear

(x I) fa) According to the information and explanation given to us, any fraud by the company or any fraud on the company has not
been noticed or reported during the vear;

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us, no repoit under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act
has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the
Ceniral Gevermment;

(C) Acecording to the information and explanation given fo us, no whistle-blower complaints, received during the yvear by the
company;

(x II) Company is not a Nidhi company, accordingly provisions of the Clause 3(xii) of the Ovder is not applicable to the company:

ﬂYIH) According to the information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that all transactionswith related parties are
in complianee with Section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the Financial
Statements etc., as required by the Accounting Standards and the Companies Aet, 2013,

ﬂrﬂ/) According to the mformation and explanations given to us, the company has not interal audit system commensurate with the
size and nature of its business

(IV) According to the information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that the compamvhas not entered mto
any non-cash transactions with divectors or persons connected with him and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xv) of the Order is
not applicable.

(TVI) According to the mformation and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that the company is not required to be




registered under section 45-I4 of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and the company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as
defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India, accordingly the provisions of clause 3(xvi) of the Order are not
applicable;

ﬂWII) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures conducted we are of opinion
that the company has not incurred any cash losses in the financial year and the immediately preceding financial year;

(,WHI) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the vear and accordingly, the provisions of
clawse 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable;

(.YIJC) On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and pavment of financial
liabilities, other information accompanyving the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans
and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our aftention, which causes us to
believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that company is incapable of meeting its
Tiabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one vear from the balance sheet date. We,
however, state that this is not an assurance as to the fiture viability of the company. We further state that our repoiting is based on the
facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a
period of onevear fromthe balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and when they fall due.

ﬂrx ) The provisions of Section 135 towards coiporate social responsibility are not applicable on the company. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(xx) of the Order is not applicable

(xxz') The company is not reguived to prepare consolidated Financial Statement hence reporting under clause (xxil is not
applicable Accordingly, no comment has been included in respect of said elause under this repoit.

For MANOJ SANGEETA & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountanis
FRNNO 021873N

S/~

CA BALWANT SINGH AGGARWAL

Partner Place: New Deihi
M No. 081261 Date: 29.05.2024
UDIN - 24081261 BKFPVJ9434

Annexure B to the Auditors’ Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of sub-section 3 of Section 142 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Aet’)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of M/s SC Agrotech Limited as of 31 March 2024 in
conjunction with owr audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Contrels over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). These responsibilities mclude the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of fiauds and errors,
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial mformation, as
required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting (the '‘Guidance Note') and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under Section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an
audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable




assurance abour whether adequate internal financial conmrols over financial reporting were established and maintained and if
sich controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting
included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal conmol based on the assessed risk.
The procedires selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
Jfinancial statements, whether due to fiaud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s imtamal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliabilitv of
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepred accounting principles.
A company’s intemal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the asseis of the Company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions ave recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of the
Management and dirvectors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Conirels Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion
or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to ervor or firaud may occur and not be detected,
Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the
risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that
the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
Jinancial reporting and such internal financial confrols over financial reporfing were operating effectively as af
31 March 2024, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Nofe on Audit of Internal
Financial Contfrols Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountanis of India.

FOR MANOJ SANGEETA & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN: 021873N

(BALWANT SINGH AGGARWAL)
PARTNER,

MNO: 081261

PLACE: NEW DELHI

DATE: 29.05.2024

UDIN- 24081261BKFPVI9434




SC AGROTECH LIMITED
Rz-1484/28, Ground Floor Tughlakabad Extn. New Delhi- 110019
CIN: LO1122DL1990PLC042207
Balance Sheet As At 31st March 2024
(All amount are in indian rupees unless otherwise stated)
Particulars Notes As At 31st March As At 31st March
2024 2023
ASSETS
NON CURRENT ASSETS
(A) PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS
{I) PROPERT, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 3 4,562 006 4843778
FINANCIAL ASSETS
- OTHERS 4 11,570,000 13,570,000
TOTAL NON CURRENT ASSETS 16,139,006 18,413,778
CURRENT ASSETS
FINANCIAL ASSETS
- INVENTORIES - 2,197.768
- TRADE RECEIVABLES 5 8,383 564 3,160,503
- CASH & CASHEQUIVALENTS 6 2,306,248 1042077
- LOANS 7 1,808,697 139513
CURRENT TAX ASSETS (NET) 8 2,467.228 1,878,894
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 14,965,737 8,438,754
TOTAL ASSETS 31,104,743 26,852,532
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL 9 59,950,000 59,950,000
OTHER EQUITY 10 (33,424 282) (35,820,256)
26,525,718 24,120,744
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
FINANCIAL ITABITITIES
- BORROWINGS 11 - -
DEFEERFED TAX LIABILITIES (NET) 12 752248 T 215
OTHER NON-CUFRRENT LIABILILTIES 13 1,000,000 1,000,000
1,752,248 1,771,215
CURRENT LIABITITIES
SHORT TERM BORROWINGS 14 - -
FINANCIAL ITABITITIES
- TRADE PAYABIES
(A) TOTAL OUTSTANDING DUES OF MICRO ENTERPRISES
AND SMALL ENTERPRISES: AND
(B) TOTAL OUTSTANDING DUES OF CREDITORS OTHER THAN 15 558977 353.762
MICRO ENTERPRISES AND SMATL ENTERPRISES
- OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES 16 317,800 397811
CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES (NET) 17 1,950,000 -
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 2,826,777 951,573
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 31,104,743 26,852,532
Statement on significant accounting policies 1-2
The accompanymng notes are an mtegral part of the financial statements
This 1s the Balance sheet referred to in our report of even date
Notes to Accounts 3-29




SC AGROTECH LIMITED

Rz-1484/28, Ground Floor Tughlakabad Extn. New Delhi- 110019

CIN: 1.01122DL1990PLC042207
Statement of Profit & Loss As At 31st March 2024

(All amount are in indian mpees unless otherwise stated)

i As At 31st March As At 31st March
Particulars Notes 2024 2023
CONTINUING OPERATION
INCOME
Revenue from operations 18 6,811,526 886,830
Other income 19 9,842,677 29,862,483
Total mncome 16,654,203 30,749,313
EXPENSES
Cost of Goods Sold 20 5,818,588 1,282,270
Employee benefit expenses 21 2.994.574 3,263,403
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 3 136,068 141,068
Other expenses 22 5,144,066 6,185,256
Total expenses 14,093,297 10,871,996
Profit before tax from continuing operation 2,560,907 19.877.317
Prior period items 8.800 -
Profit before tax 2,552,107 19,877,317
Tax expenses:

Current tax - -

Less:- MAT Credit Entitlement - -

Earlier years 175,100 -

Deferred tax (18,967) (18,721)
Profit for the year from continuing operations 2,395,973 19,896,038
Other comprehensive Income
Other comprehensive mcome not to be reclassified to profit & loss B -
Total other comprehensive income for the year s =
Total comprehensive income for the year 2,395,973 19,896,038
Earnings Per Share

-Basic 0.40 3.32

-Diluted 0.40 3.32
Statement on significant accounting policies 1-2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

This is the Statement of profit and loss referred to in our report of even date

Notes to Accounts 3-29




SC AGROTECH LIMITED

Rz-1484/28, Ground Floor Tughlakabad Extn. New Delhi- 110019

CIN:1L01122DL1990PLC042207
Cash Flow Statement As At 31st March 2024

(All amount are mn indian rupees unless otherwise stated)

Particulars

As At 31st March

As At 31st March

2024 2023
. Cash flow from operating ac tivities:
Profit before tax 2,552,107 19,877 317
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 136,068 141,068
prior period tax (175,100) "
Interest income (18,780) (35,980)
Franchisee Fees (4,800,000) (3,600,000)
Rental Income - (30,000)
Operating profit before working capital changes (2,305,705) 16,352 405
Adjustments for changes m working capital :
- Movement 1n trade receivables (5,223.061) 5.802.900
- Movement 1n other receivables (2,237 518) 440 347
- Movement in mnventories 2,197 768 (1,917 768)
- Movement 1n trade & other payables 1,875204 (12,525,340)
Cash generated from operations (5,693,312) 8,152,545
Income tax paid (net of refund) - -
Net cash generated from operating activities (5,693,312) 8,152,545
. Cash flow from investing activities:
Franchisee Fees 4 800,000 3,600,000
Interest received 18,780 35980
Government Bonds - (1,000,000)
Advance for land purchase 2,000,000 (12,200,000)
Purchase of Fixed Assets (4,381,399) (3,004 655)
Rent received - 30,000
Net cash used in investing activities 2,437 381 (12,538,675)
. Cash flow from financing ac tivities:
Sale of Flat 4,520,103 4.013248
Net cash used from financing activities 4,520,103 4,013,248
Netincrease in cash and cash equivalents 1,264,172 (372,883)
Cash and cash equivalents at the begmning of the year 1,042,076 1,414,959
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 2,306,248 1,042,076

This 1s the Cash Flow Statement referred to in our report of even date




SC AGROTECH LIMITED
Rz-1484/28, Ground Floor Tughlakabad Extn. New Delhi - 110019
CIN: LO1122DIL.1990PLC042207
Statement of Changes in Equity As At 31st March 2024

a. Equity Share Capital

Particulars Amount
(Rs.)
Balance as at 01.04.2023 59,950,000
Changes in equity share capital duwing the yvear -
Balance as at 31.03.2024 59,950,000
Changes in equity share capital during the year -
Balance as at 31.03.2024 59.950.000

b. Other Equity

Attributable to equity shareholders of the company
Reserves & Sl.lI'[.‘lll.lS

Retained Earnings

Balance as at 01.04.2023 (35.820.2506)
Profit for the year 2,395,973
Items of OCI for the year, net of tax -
Total Comprehensive income for the year 2.395,973
Transfer from Retained Earnings -
Balance as at 31.03.2024 (33.424,282)

See accompanying notes to financial statements
in terms of our report attached

5C AGROTECH LIMITED

Rz-1484118, Ground Floor Tughlakabad Extm New Ddhi - 110019 Nok 3
FROPERTY FLANT & EQUIFMENT AND INTANGIELE ASSETS
‘Gross Block Depreciation Net Block
PARTICULARS = 3 2 Closimg value & on Value ws on | Depredation| Wrik off duringthe | Valeason Value as on Value a5 on
Vil o ML W2N3 Adduimt PP 3103 2024 OLMID | for 200324 vear A3 | 3LO3RGR4 3103 1013
PROPERTY PLANT & EQUIPMENT
Land 945899 43181399 450,108 07,195 - - - - 7193 MEEM
Faciory Building 4714287 - - 4714287 Bl4408 135,068 - 952478 3761811 18978W
5 660,186 [EEET] 551481 B16408 136,068 5 951076 1369006 4813778
INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Trade Mark 30000 - - 30,000 30000 - - 30000
E L 0,00 30009 ' - e

TOTAL 5690156 4381399 - SARLABY  BAGA0B 1M6068 - PELATE 4569006

LBITT |




4 OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS

. As At 31st March As At 31st March

Particulars 2024 2023

NON CURRENT

Security deposits 370.000 370,000

Advance against property 11,200,000 13,200,000

Total 11,570,000 13,570,000

TRADE RECEIVABLES

. As At 31st March As At 31st March

Particulars 2024 2023

Trade receivables outstanding for a period exceeding six months

from the date they are due for payment

Unsecured, considered good - -

Unsecured, considered doubtful 2.096.503 2,096,503
2,096,503 2,096,503

Less : Allowances for bad and doubtful debts - -
2,096,503 2,096,503

Trade receivables outstanding for a period less than six months

from the date they are due for payment

Unsecured, considered good 6.287.061 1,064,000

Unsecured, considered doubtful - -
6,287,061 1,064,000

Less @ Allowances for bad and doubtful debts - -
6,287,061 1,064,000

Total 8,383,564 3,160,503

6 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Particulars

As At 31st March

As Ar 31st March

2024 2023
Cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand 263,301 765 450
Balances with banks
- on current accounts 1442 948 276.627
2.306.248 1.042.077
Total 2,306,248 1.042.077

OTHER FINANCIAL ASSET

Particulars

As At 31st March

As At 31st March

2024 2023
CURRENT
Deposit as security 1,120,000 120,000
Loans & advances to staff - 39513
Advance to Suppliers 688.697 -
Total 1,808,697 159,513

CURRENT TAX ASSETS (NET)

Particulars

As At 31st March

As At 31st March

2024 2023
Deposits with Revenue authorities 1.998_ 330 1.509 330
Mart Credn 369,564 369.564
GS5T Receivables 99.334 -~
2,467,228 1.878.894

—_— e e




9 SHARE CAPITAL

Particul As At 31st March 2024 As At 31st March 2023
arfiewars Number Amount Number Amount

Authorised share capital

Equity shares of "10 each 6,500,000 65,000,000 6,500 000 65,000,000

Cumulative preference share of Rs. 100 each 50.000 5,000,000 50,000 5000000

70,000,000 70,000,000

Issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital

Equity shares of 10 each 5.995.000 59,950,000 5,995,000 50050000

Total 50,950,000 59,950,000

Notes:
) Terms and rights attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having the par value of * 10 per share. Each holder of equity share is entitled to one vote per share. The
Company declares and pays dividend in Indian Rupees. The dividend when proposed by the board of directors is subject to approval of the shareholders m the
ensumg Annual General Mesting.

In the event of liquidation of the Company. the holder of equity shares will be entitled to recetve remaining assets of the Company. after pavment of all Eabilities.
The distribution will be m propertion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

b) Reconciliation of equitv share capital

As At 31st March 2024 As At 31st March 2013
Number Amonnts Number Amounts
Balance at the bepmmmg of the year 5.005 000 50.050.000 5.005.000 50,050,000
Add : Issued during the vear - - - -
Balance at the end of the vear 5.905 000 50,950,000 5,995,000 50,950,000
) Details of shareholders holding more than 3% equity shares m the Company
Equity shares of * 10 each fully paid up
As At 3st March 2024 As At 31st March 2013
Name of shareholders Number of shares % of holding Number of shares % of holding
held held
S N Chandak 1,323,811 22.08% 1.310.322 2201%
Sheel Maheswari 648,980 10.83% 648,980 10:83%
10 OTHER EQUITY
Particulars As At 31st March  As At 31st March
024 2023
RET AINED EARNINGS
Surplus as per Statement of profit and s
Balance at the bepunngof the year (35.820.256) (55.716.293)
Add: Profit for the year 2305073 19.896.037.74
Balance at the end of the year (33,424 282) (35.820,256)

(33,424282)  (35,820.256)




PROPERTY , PLANT & EQUIPMENT AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Gross Block Trepreciation Net Block
PARTICULARS Vale AS ON Clasing value ason |, R 3 Depreciation for]  Value as on Valne AS ON Value AS ON
01042022 T Disposal 31032023 Value AS ON 01.04.2022 2223 31.03.2013 31.03.2023 31032022
PROPERTY PLANT &
EQUIPMEN]
Orwner Cecupied property
Land 19.54,491 45 | 300465500 | 401324776 9.45.898 69 . - - 945 B8 RG [ 19,54,491 45
Flat
Factory Building 17.14.287.00 : 47.14,287.00 6.80.340.00 - ,80.340.00 403394700 40.33.947.00
66,68,778.45 | 30,04,685.00 £6,60,185.60 6,80,340.00 ,80,341). 00 49,70845.60 | 50.88,438.45
INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Trade Mark 30,000,00 - - 30,000.00 25.000.00 5,000,00 30,000.00 . 5,000,00
30,000.00 30,000,600 15,000.00 £,000.00 30,000.00 £.000.00
TOTAL 66,98,778.45  30,04,655.00 56,90, 185,60 7,015,340,00 00000 7,10,340.00 497084560  509.93,438.45
4 OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS
Particulars As At 31st March As At 31st March
2023 2022
NON CURRENT |
Security deposits 3,70,000 3.70,000|
Advance agamst property 1,22 00,000 - |
Total 1.25.70,000 3.70.000 |
5 INVESTMENT
T et As At 31st March As At 31st March
2023 2022
Govermment Bonds 10.00,000 -
Total 10.00,000 -
6 TRADE RECEIVABLES
As At 31st March As At 31st March
Particulars 2023 2022 ‘
Trade recervables outstandmg for a penod exceedmg s months
fiom the date they are due for payment
Unsecwred, considered good - -
Unsecwred, considered doubtfial 20.96,503 40,20,653 |
20.96,503 40.20,653 |
Less - Allowances for bad and doubtfil debts - -
20.96,503 4020 653 |
Trade recemnvables outstanding for a period less than s months
from the date they are due for payment
Unsecwed, considered good 10.64,000 49 42 750
Tnsecwred, considered doubtfial - - |
10.64,000 4942 750 |
Less : Allowances for bad and doubtfil debts - - |
10.64,000 49.42.750
Total 31.60,503 89.63,403 r




7 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

i As At 31st As At 31st
Faricalars March 2023 March 2022
Cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand 765450 208811
Balances with banks

- on current accounts 276,627 1116148

1042077 14,14 959

Total 10,42.077 14,14,959
OTHER FINANCIAL ASSET

g As Af 31st As At 31st
Farticaiue March 2023 March 2022
CURRENT
Deposit as security 1.20,000 1.20,000
Loans & advances to staff 39,513 - |
Total 1,59,513 1,20,000
CURRENT TAX ASSETS (NET)

As At 31st As At 31st
Particula
AR March 2023 March 2022
Deposits with Reverme authorities 18,78,894 2358754
Less: Provision for Income tax = =
18.78,894 23.58,754 |
10 SHARE CAPITAL
Particulars As At 31st March 2023 As At 31st March 2022
Number Amount Number Amount!
Autherised share capital |
Equity shares of "10each 65.00,000 6.50,00,000 62,00,000 6.5000,000
Cumwhirve preference share of Rs. 100 each 50.000 50.00.000 50,000 50 00,000
7 00.00.000 7.00.00.000 |
Issued, subscrbed and paxd-up share capital
Equuty shares of "10each 59.05,000 59950,000 59,095,000 5.99.50,000 |
Total 529i5|]=|]ﬂl] 5i99iﬁﬂiﬂﬂﬂ
Notes:

a)

b)

Terms and rights attached to e quity shares

The Company has only one chss of equity shares havmg the par value of * 10 per share. Eachholder of equity share 15 entifed to one vote per share. |
The Company declares and pays dividend in Indian Rupees. The dividend when proposed by the board of diectors s subject to approval of the|

shareholders m the ensumg Anmal General Meetng.

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holder of equity shares will be entitied to receive remaining assets of the Company, after payment of al|
habilties. The distribution wil be m proportion to the muuber of equity shares held by the shareholders.

Reconciliation of equity share capital




11 FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
a As At 31st March As At 31st
Particulars
2024 March 2023
BORROWINGS
Unsecured z: E:
From Others & 2
Tetal - -
12 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (NET)
Particul As At 31st March As At 31st
arcuiars
2024 March 2023
Defermred tax liability
Foied assets: Impact of difference between tax depreciation and depreciation charged
i the bools. o
752,248 771,215
Deferred tax liability 752,248 771,215
13 OTHER NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
Particilars As At 31st March As At3lst
2024 March 2023
Security / deposits 1,000,000 1,000,000
Total 1,000,000 1,000,000
(This space has been intentionally left blank)
14 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
As At 3lst Manrch As At 3lst March
Particulars 2024 2023
Secured
Tnsecured
from banlks Z &
Total
15 TRADE PAYABLES
As At 3lst March s At 31st March
FParticulars 2024 2023
e to MMicro., Small and Mednun Enterprises * - -
Others 558077 553.762
Less Provision for inmpairment L L
Total S58.977 553,762
*  Based on the informaton available with the Conypany. there are no duess outstanding in respect of Micro, Small and
Meditm enterpriscs at the balance sheet date. No anmumits were payable to such enterpriscs which were outstanding|
for mwore than 45 days. Futher, no interest during the year has been paid or payable in respect thercof. The above
disclosure has been deternmined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information available
with the Coinpany.
16 OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
s At 3lst Maach As A 31st MIarch
Particulars 20324 2033
CLURREMNT
Andit Fee Pavable 37.000 32,000
Statutory dues payable 16.628 113 529
Expcnscs Payable 264,172 252 282
Total 317.800 397 .811
17 CURRENT TAN LIABILITIES (NET)
Particulars s At 3lst Masch s At 31st March
2024 2023
Advance from Customers 1.950.000 -
Total 1,950,000




13 REVENUES

Particulars As At 31st As Ar 31st
March 2024 March 2023
Bevenue from operations
Sale of products 6,811,526 886,830
Total 6,811,526 886,830
19 OTHER INCOME
Particalis As At 31st Az At 31st
March 2024 March 2023
Interest income 18,780 35,980
Franchisee fee 4 800.000 3,600,000
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets 4,373.897 26,196,503
FPO Charges 650,000 -
Rent received - 30,000
Total 9,842,677 29,862,483
20 COST OF GOODSs 50L.D
Pt As At 31st As Ar31st
March 2024 March 2023
Opening Stoek 2.197.768 280.000.00

Purchase of Products
Direct Expenses

3,620,821

3,142,000

Freight [nward - 58.037
Closing Stock - 2,197,768 |
5,818,588 1.282.270
21 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
_ As At 31st As Ar 3st
Particulars _Miarch 2024 March 2023
Salaries & Wages 2,985,821 3.215,528
Staff Welfare 8,753 47 875
Total 2,994,574 3,263,403
22 OTHER EXPENSES
T As Ar 31st As A 31st
March 2024 March 2023
Advertisement & Publicity Exps 22,440 28.160
Audit Fees 37.000 32,000
Abnormal Loss (Stock) 1.096,742 908,000
Book & Periodicals 1.410,000 1,310,360
Bank Charges 2,698 9,883
Business Promotion 122_88B5 262,553
Conveyance 148,125 193,184
Comupters & Software Expenses 17.421 =
Office Expenses 22,990 230,281
Fees Rates & Taxes 5,238 656,600
Listing Fees 397888 544 343
Loading & Unloading Expenses 29.600 -
AGM Runnig Expenses 125,174 343,670
Postage. Stamps & Courier - 1,351
Printing & Stationery 281,808 28,821
Professional Charges 669,516 T96.934
Property Tax 14.260 -
Rent 240,000 240,000
Misc expenses/ write off 203.747 246,659
Telephone & Web Exps. 4,390 3,684
Tour & Travelling Expenses 272.434 211.591
Repair & Maintanance 19,710 137,182

Total

5,144,066

6,185,256




ATTENDANCE SLIP
PLEASE FILL ATTENDANCE SLIP AND HAND IT OVER AT THE ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING HALL

DP ID Name & Address of The Registered Shareholder /Proxy
Regd. Folio No.
No. of Shares

I CERTIFY THAT I AM 4 REGISTERED SHAREHOLDER/PROXY FOR THE REGISTERED SHAREHOLDER OF THE COMPANY. I HEREBY
RECORD MY PRESENCE AT THE 34™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE COMPANY HELD ON MONDAY, THE 30" SEPTEMBER, 2024
AT11:00 AMAT REGISTERED ADDRESS OF THE COMPANTY.

Name of Shareholder/Praxy
Stgnature of Shareholder/Proxy




SC AGROTECH LIMITED

CIN NO- L01122DL1990PLC042207

Regd Address RZ-1484/28, G.F, Tughlakabad Ext. New Delhi-110019
Web: www.scagrorechin,

Email: Sheel102@gmail com;

Folio N /DPAIDNO. ... ...
My /Mrs/Miss._
presence ai the

.. No gf Sharves Held:...............

of the Company a obs.‘wk?'o::i{m ay, mSEPTEMBE

i sl REVEBY PeCOd W)
024 at Regd office of the company af 1100 AM

Elecrronic Voting paticilar

EVEN (Elecrronic Voiing Sequence Number) USER ID Defanlt Pan/Sequence No.

art
In

SRR
FORMNO. MGT-11
{Pursuant to section 103(6) of the Companies Aet, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and Adminisirarion) Rufes, 2014}

CIN: LOI122DLI990PLCO4 2207
Name of the Company: SC AGROTECH LIMITED
Registered office: RZ-1454/28, G_F, Tughlakabad Ext. New Delhi-110019

Name of the Member(s):

Registar address:

E-mailid:

Folio No/DP ID-Client ID No.

/We being the member(s) of shares of the above named Company hereby appoint:
{1).Name

Address

E-mail Id: Signature or failing him

2).Name

Address

E-mail Id: Signatire or failing him

3).Name

Address

E-mail Id: Signatire
As my/our proxy fo attend and votefon poll{ for meis and on my/our behalf of the Amual general meefing of the company

to be held on Monday 307 Seprember 2024 at Regd. office of the company at 1:00 AM and at any adjowrmment therof in

respect such resolution as are indicated below:

Ordinary Business

a) To receive, consider and adopt the Audired Financial Statements of the Company for the financial vear ended on 315t March, 2024 and the Auditor’s
and Divector’s Reporis thereon

b} Appointment of Staturory Auditors af the company

c) Appoinment and Regulmizanon of M. RAVI YASHWANITBHAI PATEL (Din: 08819521) as Whole Time Direciar of the Company

d) Appointmeni and Regulaization of My Karan Ashokbhai Bhadra (Din: 08819522} as Independent Director of the Compan).

e) Appointment and Regulmization of Miss Varsha Rami (Din: 10607337) as Divecror of the Company

) Apporntment and Regularizarion of Miw Varun Shakaya (Din:10681149) as Managimg Direcior of the Compam).

g) Appointment and Regulmization of Mr. Nandan humar Mishra (Din:10681136) a5 Independent Direcior of the Company.

Special Business

2 To seek Approval under Section 180 of the Companies Acr, 2013, for sell or dispose or transfer the undertaling of the company
3 To consider and approve, with or without modification, the Related Party Transactions under Section 188 of the com panies act 2013,

Signed this day of 2024 Affix
Signature of Shareholder: Signature of Proxy holder(s): ot Revenue

Stamp
Nate.

This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, not less
than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting. The Proxy need not be o member of the company




THE END
Notes:




